
C/CAG
Crry/CouNry AssocrATroN or GovnnxMENTS

or Slx M¡,rr,o CouNry

Atherlon. Belmonl ¡ Brisbane o Burlingame o Colma o Daly Cily. East Palo Afto. Foster City. ¡¡oOroon Bay c ¡¡¡¡t6orough o Menlo Park
Millbrae.PacfrcaoPortolaValleycp¿¿*oodCity.SorSruno.SanCarlosoSanMaleooSanMateoCounty.southsanFranciscooWoodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATE:

TIME:

Meeting No. 218

Thursday, November 12, 2009

7:00 P.M. Board Meeting

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos, CA

PARKING: Available adjaÍent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open.

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans Bus: Lines 26I,295,297,390,391,397,PX, KX.
CalTrain: San Carlos Station.
Trip Pianner: http: I ltransit. 5 1 1 .org

{<**{.*{<'ßrt{<******rl.*X******'k*r<{.***rk*,k*{<*i<*d<***1.{<***,1.{<,k,F{.**>k********,k,F*,F*r.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.0 CLOSED SESSION

C ONFERENCE WITH LEGAL C OTIN S EL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 54956.9 (one case)

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

5.0 RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECIATION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOIINCEMENTS

5.1 Presentation on Measure A Program Implementation Update: "New" Measure A Program.
p. 1

555 couNrv c¡NtEr, 5ft Floon, Rsowooo cnv, CA 94063 PHo¡w: 650.599.1420 Ftx: 650.361.822'7



6.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There

will be no separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public
request specific items to be removedfor separate action

Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 217 dated

October 8,2009. ACTION p. 11

Review and adoption of Resolution Number 09-51 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute an

Amendment (Amendment No. 1) to the Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy that
extends the term of the Agreement for a period not to exceed 12 months. ACTION p. 17

Review and approval of Resolution 09-59 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement with the City of San Carlos for the San Carlos General Plan update in an amount not
to exceed $50,000. ACTION p. 23

6.4 Review and approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SamTrans and an

agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economics and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Study. ACTION

6.4.I Review and approval of Resolution 09-60 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for the
Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment. ACTION p. 47

6.4.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-61 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economics and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment for a not to exceed amount of $200,000. ACTION p. 51

6.5 Review and approval of Resolution 09-58 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement for a scope of work revision for the Bi-County
Transportation Study between San Francisco County Transportation Authority, City and County
of San Francisco, San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, CiCAG, Peninsula Corridor Joint
Powers Board, San Mateo County Transit District, San Mateo County Transportation Authority,
City of Brisbane, and City of Daly City for potential transportation improvements in the vicinity
along US-101 from I-280 in San Francisco to Sierra Point Parkway in San Mateo County.

ACTION p. 63

6.6 Report regarding the waiver of a funding agreement between the City/County Association of
Governments and the Town of Colma regarding the payrnent of $ 1 3 5,000 in local funds from
the "D" Street Pedestrian Enhancement Project. INFORMATION p. 87

NOTE: All items on the Consent Agenda are approved/accepted by a majority vote. A request must
be made at the beginning of the meeting to move ony itemfrom the Consent Agenda to the

Regular Agenda.

6.1

6.2

6.3



7.0 REGULAR AGENDA

7.l Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

ACTION p. 93

approval of Status Report and agreements for the San Mateo County Energy Watch

accept Update on San Mateo County Energy Watch Partnership with PG&E.
INFORMATION p. 103

7.2 Review and

Program.

7.2.1 Review and

7.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-55 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
Agreement between C/CAG and PG&E for the 2010 through2}l2 program cycle of the San
Mateo County Energy V/atch (SMCEW) for up to $5 Million dollars. ACTION p.107

7.2.3 Review and approval of Resolution 09-56 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment
Number One to extend the contract period one year and three months in an Agreement between
C/CAG and County of San Mateo for Management and Staffing of the San Mateo County
Energy V/atch. ACTION p. 111

7 .3 Review and approval of an extension of the Hydrogen Shuttle Program to December 3 1, 2010.

7.3.I Review and approval of Resolution 09-62 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
amendment to the contract with Ford Motor Company for an amount not to exceed $40,000 to
continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one
additional year. ACTION p.123

7 .3.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-63 authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the operating cost of
the Ford Hydrogen Intemal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional year for up to
$75,000.

ACTION p.127

7 .4 Consideration of a revision to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
Membership Policy. ACTION p. 131

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

8.0

8.1

8.2

9.0

555 couNry csrrsn, 5m FlooR, REDwooD crry, CA94O63 PHONE: 650.599.1420 Ftx: 650.361.8227



10.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

10.1 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director CiCAG, to Honorable Scott Haggerly, Chair,
dated 10122109. Re: Support for the MTC Proposal for STP/ CMAQ and ARRA Backfill of
$222M for the Freeway Performance Initiative. p.135

10.2 Letter from John Langbein, Redwood City, to Deborah Gordon, Chair, dated 10126109. Fie:
San Mateo County Bicycle Map. p.137

10.3 Email from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to John Langbein, Redwood City,
dated 10127109. Re: Letterto C/CAG. p. 139

10.4 Press Release from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, and John Hoang, C/CAG Staff,
dated 10122109. Re: 2009 Roadway System Menitoring Program and Performance Measures
for San Mateo County.

11.0 MEMBERCOMMLINICATIONS

12.0 ADJOURN

Next scheduled meeting: December 10, 2009 Regular Board Meeting.

p.I4I

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular
board meeting are available for public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all
members, or a majority of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the City/ County
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making those public records available for inspection.
The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming
meetings. The website is located at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

NOTE: Persons with disabilìties who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this
meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

Ifyou have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff

Executive Director: Ríchard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant: Nancy Blaír 650 599-1406



FUTURE MEETINGS

November 12,2009 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2d Floor Auditorium - canceled.

, November 12,20Ag C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2od Floor Auditorium - ?:00 p.m.
November 17,2009 NPDES Technisal Advisory Committee - TBD - cancelled.
November lg,20Og CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 p,m.
November 19,2009 Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee -555 County Center, Redwood City, CA -

3:00 p,m.
November 23,2009 CIvIEQ Cornmittee - San Mateo Cþ Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.
November 30,2009 Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5ft Fl, Redwood City - Noon



(



T'o:

F¡'o¡m:

T'hr"ough:

Date:

Subject:

C/CAG Board

Melanie Choy
Manager. Capital Frojects

Marian Lee
Executive Offic.qr, Planning and Development

November 12,2009

"New" Measure A Program

r,;ilJöüåi;"*
Authorìty

,Action/ Recom mendation

In December 2008, the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA) adopted
the 2009-201 3 Measure A Strategic Plan. As outlined in the "Next Steps" section of the
Strategic Plan. the SMCTA staff has been focused on developing drafts of the following:. Implementation plan;

" Project selection criteria; and

" Monitoring program.

SMCTA staff is seeking your input on the draft proposals attached.

Frognarn Im plern entation

SMCTA staff recommends four differing approaches for managing the 1l program
categories within the "New" Measure A Program as follows.

i) Call for Pro.iects

Issuing call for projects is recommended for the Local Shuttle, Pedestrìan. and
Bicycle, and Alternative Congestion Relief programs. The call for projects will be
issued biennially starting calendar year 2010. Proposed projects would compete
for funding and will be evaluated on the criteria attached.

mEnifl 5.1



2) Plan-Based

The Highway and Caltrain programs are the largest programs in the 'New"
Measure A Program. They deal with investments in regional systems that require
a comprehensive and integrated approach to decision-making. Issuing a call for
projects for these programs are not appropriate as that process would result in a
patchwork of isolated projects that would minimize the potential benefits of an
integrated approach to rnaking TA investments.

The selection of projects in these programs should be based on short-range plans
that include a needs assessment and a comprehensive 5 to10 year capital
improvement plan which allows the county to focus on maximizing leverageC
funding and implementing the program whole. The plan-based approach is
currently applied by the JPB in managing the Caltrain system and is
recommended for the Highway program.

The Highway CIP is proposed to be developed in early 2010. A key input in the
development of the CIP is the project evaluation approach developed by the
C/CAG TAC.

3) Agreement-Based

The Local Streets and Transportation, BART, and Ferry Programs are based on
formulas as outlined in the 2004 Expenditure Plan and all have existing formal
agreements outlining the expenditure of these funds. Given the formalized
specific commitments, there is no need to undertake a competitive process for
distributing the funds in these categories.

4) To be Determined

Funding decisions for Accessible Services, Dumbarton Corcidor, and Grade
Separation. programs are recommended to be placed on-hold. Making funding
decisions for these programs would be premature due to large uncertainties
external to the TA.

Project Selection Criteria

Project selection criteria have been developed for three programs that are recommended
for issuance of a call for projects: Local Shuttle, Pedestrian and Bicycle, and Alternative
Congestion Relief . Attached are proposed criteria for each of these programs, consistent
with the 2009-2013 Measure A Strategic Plan.

Page2of3 
i



The criteria are categorized into two parts. The first part includes eligibility
requirements as outlined in the 2004 Expenditure Flan and the Strategic Plan that the
projects must meet. The second part is criteria that will be used to "score" each project.
The five categories of the "scoring" criteria are:

" Need

" Policy Consistency

" Readiness

" Effectiveness

" Sustainability

The more criteria the project meets, the higher its score in con'rpeting for TA funds.
Detailed guidelines anC application rnaterials for tlie call fcr prc.jects .¡¿ill b¡ -L:,s¿C ori
these ccncepts and wo,lld be includeij in the Usel's Manual currently bei;lg preparc¿ì to
be used by Project Sponsors.

Monitoring Frogram -

The monitoring program includes the evaluation of capital projects on a quarterly basis
and operating projects on an annual basis. The TA will monitor the progress of capital
projects to ensure timely delivery and appropriate use of funding and for operating
projects to ensure cost-effective and productive service. The reporting cycles are
guidelines and do not override exceptions included in existing agreements.

Two programs will not be required to meet the requirements above. For the Local
Streets / Transportation program, annual reporting is recommended through statements
of activity and financial reports. For the BART program, appropriate use of funding is
defined as capital and operating expenses related to the BART SFO extension as outlined
in the existing agreement.

Next Steps

SMCTA staff is soliciting comments in September and October from the TA Strategic
Flan Subcommittee, the City Managers Strategic Plan Ad Hoc Committee, the C/CAG
TAC and the TA CAC. In November, staff will address the comments and finalize the
draft proposal. Thereafter, staff plans to present the final proposal to the TA Board at its
December 3,2009 meeting as an information item.

Fage 3 of 3





"New" Measure A Program

Program Category lmplementation Plan (DRAFT)

O lssue Call for Projects

Agreement-Based

To be Detemined

-ocal Shuttle' SamTrans o o

\ccessible Seruices*' SamTrans Note: New Freedom Program p¡lot projeús in development

-erry SSF, RWC A/oter SSF and RWC funding spl¡t delermined

)umbarton Corr¡dor SamTrans Note: Project development next sleps not yel determ¡ned

]ART SamTrans Note: Annual allocation based on SamT:ansi .A"/BART Agreement

Jighway

-ocal Streets/Transportat¡on Cities, County Note: Annual allocalion based formula defined ín 2004 Expend¡ture Plan

irade Separations SamTrans, JPB, Cities, County Note: HSR and Grade Separation program coord¡ndtion in development

2edestrian and Bicycle Cities, County c €

\lternative Congestion Relief Cilies, County o o

and wrll be sLrbjecl to a compelitive procêss

Oclober 2009



Requirements
'1. Sponsor is SamTrans

2. Project is located in San Mateo County

3. Project is a shuttle service that meets local mobility needs or provides access to regional transit
4. Funding is for operations

5. Funding request does not substitute existing funds

Proj ect Prioritizatìon Criteri a

Need Provides a transit link to employment, educational or shopping sites
ProviCei rervice to lcw-incorne or transit Ci;-:r:'r .:,-t ¡l;tulaticns
Floject provid;s geographic balance lvlih!n ¡rro1:;iunl

O

o

a

Policy Consistency TA 2004 Expenditure Plan

Countywide Transportation Plan

Community Based Transportation and Lifeline Plans

City General Plan, Specific Plan, other local plans

G rand Bou levard I nitiative Guiding Principles
MTC Regional Priority Development Area (PDA)

Readiness Results from a public planning process

Demonstrates stakeholder support

Has a solid funding plana

a

o

Effectiveness Ridership

Cost per Rider

VMT reduction

Does not duplicate fixed-route þus service
Provides access to major transit hubs and transit services

Fills a gap in the bus network
TotalTA funding share

Meets matching fund target

Sustainability Environmental
n Preserves open space and natural habitat
. Reduces emissions
. lmproves air quality

Trans it-O rie nted Develop me nt
. lmproves transit access to TOD
. Supports livable communities

Economic Development
. Creates jobs
o Spurs private investment

' Supports jobs and housing growth

Note: Items shaded in yellow represent criteria that are specific to the program category.

October 2009



Requirements

Sponsor is San Mateo County or a City in San Mateo County

Project is located in San Mateo County

Project encourages walking and/or bicycling

Funding is for project development and/or construction of facilities

Fundrng request does not substitute existing funds

1

2
a

4

5

P ro.j e ct P ri o ri tí z ati on C rite ri a

Ne¿d
f

Meets commuter and/or recreational purpore

Enir:nccs hi::r'll' : ::'',,': r ¡:. J. ;t:iln :oíct¡,

l)rovidcs geogrirpl'ric balance wlthin p¡ogr:;m

Folicy Consistency TA 2004 Expenciiture Plan

Countywide Transporlation Plan

County Bike Plan

City Bike or Pedestrian Plan

City General Plan, Specific Plan, other local plans

Grand Boulevard lnitiative Guiding Principles

MTC Reqional Pnoritv Development Area (PDA)

Readiness
o

c

Results from a public planning process

Demonstrates stakeholder supporl
Has a solid funding plan

Effectiveness n Number of bike and/or walk trips
. Connects to transit service
o Provides connectivity to bicycle or pedestrian system
, Closes gap in countywide bike or pedestrian network

' Enhances connectivity to schools, transit stations, and other activity centers

" Total TA funding share

" Meets matchino fund taroet

Sustalnability Environmental

" Preserves open space and natural habitat
. Reduces emissions
o lmproves air quality

Tran s ilO rie nted Dev elop me nt
o lmproves walk and/or bike access to TOD

" Supports livable communities

Economic Develooment

' Creates jobs

" Spurs private investment
. Supports jobs and housing growth

Note: Items shaded in yellow represent criteriathat are specifìc to the program category.

October 2009



Requirements

1. Sponsor is San Mateo County or a City in San Mateo County

2. Project is located in San Mateo County

3. Funding request does not substitute existing funds

For Commuter Alternatives Cateqoru Onlv

4. Project is a transportation demand management strategy

5. Project encourages the efficient use of the transportation network

,rr:r ITS Calicictt :1;1!'¿

õ Projeci is for planning aridlor design cf inf¡ir¡'r¿liuiì ;iij i'i-J :yrt-=,ï,i
7. Project facilitates more efficient use of available highr,,ray and transit capacities

P roj ect P ri o ritiz ati o n C riteri a

Need . Project provides geographic balance within prograrn

Com m ute r Altem atives Cateq orv O n lv
n Congestion relief and/or TDM measure
. Changes behavior from reliance on SOV to other alternative modes

ITS Cateqorv Onlv
. Congestion relief and traffic management
. Emergency vehicle response

Policy Consistency TA 2004 Expenditure Plan

Countywide Transportation Plan

City General Plan, Specific Plan, other local plans

For ITS Cateoorv Onlv
. C/CAG ITS Plan

. National ITS Architecture Guidelines

Readiness Results from a public planning process

Demonstrates stakeholder support

Has a solrd funding plan and meets matching fund target

e

o

I

October 2009



" Total TA funding share

" Meets matching fund target

For Commuter Alternatwes Cateqorv Onlv
. SOV and VMT reduction
. Number of program users and employer participation

For ITS Cateoory Onlv

" LOS and delays on arterials or highways

n Totaltrip times
n Response times for ernergency vehicles

EtvtsnsiL!
" Prgserves open space and natural habitat
. Reduges emissions

" lmproves air quality

T ra n siFA ri e nted D ev e I op m e nt
. lmproves transit access to TOD
. Supports livable communíties

Economic Development
. Creates jobs

. Spurs private investment

. Supports jobs and housing growth

Note: Items shaded in yellow represent criteria that are specific to the program catogory.



Performance Monitoring Program (DF.,'rFT)

ts
S

Financial
- Annual Budget
- Expenses and Rever¡':os

Service
- Roufes, Schedule anC Freque;iclt
- Ridership

Effectiveness
- Revenue vehicle hours
- Revenue vehicle. miles
- CosUHour
- CosúRider
- Farebox recovery
- On-time performance

Customer Complaints

Statement of Activity
Financial Report

Pedestrian and Bicycle
rnative Congestion Relief

Quarterly

Local Shuttle

ternative Congestion Relief

Local Streets & Transportation
BART

* Usage performance program to be defined by staff



C/CAG
Crrv/Couwrv A.ssocIATnoN op Govan¡qMENT's

on'Saro Marno Cotnrv

Atherton ø Belmont ø Brishane ø Burlingame o Colma " Daly Cily o East Palo Alto ø Fosler City o ¡¡oyroon Ba)' o Htllsborough c Menlo Park
Millbrae"PacirtcaøPortolalalleyops¿roodCt4,tSorSrunoøSanCarlosøSanMaleoeSanMaleoCounÐ)eSoulhSanFranciscooWoodside

Meeting No. 217

October B, 2009

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/R.OLL CALL

Chair Kasten called the meeting to order at7:00 p.m. Roll Call was taken.

Elizabeth Lewis - Atherton
Sepi Richardson - Brisbane
Rosalie O'Mahony - Burlingame, San Mateo County Transportation Authority
Joseph Silva - Colma
David Canepa - Daly City
Carlos Romero - East Palo Alto
Linda Koelling - Foster City
Tom Kasten - Hillsborough
Gina Fapan - Millbrae
Julie Lancelle - Pacifica (7: 10)

Maryann Moise Derwin - Portola Valley
Diane Howard - Redwood City
Irene O'Connell - San Bruno (7:12)
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Carole Groom - San Mateo County

Absent:
Belmont
Half Moon Bay
Menlo Park
San Mateo
South San Francisco
Woodside

Others:

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG
Nancy Blair, C/CAG Staff
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director - C/CAG
Lee Thompson, C/CAG - Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Joe Kott, C/CAG Staff
Kim Springer, County of San Mateo
Pat Giorni, Burlingam" ITEM 6.X

. 555 couNry cENrER, 5'" FLooR, REDwooD cnv, CÂ 94063 Puo¡r¡: 650.599 1420 Ftx: 650.361 822'1

1-1



2.0

3.0

Jirn Bigelow, R.edwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CMEQ Member

Pat Dixon, SMCTA - CAC

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comntent is limited to two minutes per speaker.

Pat Giorni, Burlingame, asked the Board to reopen the discussion to resume the public member

term limit restrictions on the Bicycle/ Fedestrian Committee (BPAC).

Jim Bigelow, R.edwood City/San Mateo County Chamber, CMEQ Member

RESOLUTIONS OF APPRECLA.TION / PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS

Presentation on American Planning Association Chapter Awards for the San Mateo County
Sustainable Green Streets and Parking Lots Design Guidebook.

The 2009 Outstanding Planning Award Innovation in Green Community Planning was awarded

to Matthew Fabry for the San Mateo County Sustainable Green Streets and Parking Lots Design

Guidebook.

CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member O'Mahony MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda. Board Member
Richardson SECONDED. MOTION CA'RRIEÐ 15-0.

4.0

4,1

50

5.1 Review and approval of the Minutes of Regular Business Meeting No. 216 dated September

10,2009. APPROVED

5.2 Review and approval of projects for funding and call for projects for the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission' s (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Pro gram.

5.2.I Review and approval of Resolution 09-48 recommending Tier 2 projects to the Lifeline
Transportation Program for $5 3 3.072. APPROVED

5.2.2 Review and approval of Resolution 09-52 modiffing project funding for previously approved
Tier 1 projects to be consistent with additional funds proposed by the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) under the Lifeline Transportation Program for adding

5272,847 for a new total of $2,825,381. APPROVED

5.2.3 Review and approval of an additional Call for Projects for the remaining balance of $599,783 in

the Metropolitan Transporlation Commission (MTC) Lifeline Transportation Program Cycle 2.

APPROVE,D

n



)J

5.4

55

R.eview and approval of Resolution 09-38 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute amendment
(l.To. 3) to the funding agreernent with the San Mateo County Transporlation Authority
(SMCTA) to receive maximum amount of $300,000 for joint and/or co-sponsored programs for
FY 2009-10. APPR.OVED

Review and approval of Resolution 09-51 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

agreement with TJKM for an amount not to exceed $170,000 for the Traffic Study on Willow
Road and University Avenue as part of the 2020 Peninsula Gateway Corridor Study - Phase 2.

APPROVED

Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Pian (CLUP)
Consistency R.eview of a R.eferral from the City of Daly City, Re: General Plan Amendment:
Draft Housing Elentent August 2009. APPROVED

5.6 Review and Approval of a Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (CLUP)
Consistency Review of a Referral from the City of San Bruno, Re: General Flan Amendment:
Draft Housirtg Element 2009 - 2014. APPROVED

5.7 Review and Approval of Resolution No. 09-54 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute aí
Agreement (Memorandum of Understanding) between C/CAG and the San Francisco Airport
Commission for Preparation of an Update of the Comprehensive Airport Land Use

Compatibility Plan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco International Airport and Related
C/CAG Staff Costs in the Amount of $100,000 for FY 200912010. APPROVED

5.8 Review and Approval of Resolution 09-53, Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute a Four-
Month No-Cost Extension to the Agreement with the City of Daly City to Const¡uct a

Sustainable Green Street and Parking Lot Demonstration Project.

6,A REGULAR AGENDA

APPROVED

6.1 R eview and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions and Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified.)

APPROVED

There was no C/CAG Legislative meeting. No action taken.

Frogress update on the San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan 2035 (CTP 2035).
INFORMATION

Review and approval of Resolution 09-50 adopting the Final 2009 Congestion Management
Program (CMP) for San Mateo County. (Special voting procedures apply.) APPROVED

Board Member Koelling MOVED approval of Item 6.3. Board Member O'Mahony
SECONDED. MOTNON C,ARRNED 15-0.

A Super Majority Vote was taken by roll call. MOTION CARRTED 15-0. Results: 15

Agencies approving. This repres ents 7 7%o of the Agencies representin g 65% of the population.

555 corrNrycENlER,5t"FLooR, R-r,DV/ooDcrrv, CA 94063 PHoHa: 650.599 1420 F¡x:650.361 .822'7

L3

6.2

63



6.4 Approval of Resoluti on 09-37 , providing up to $90,000 to the County of San Mateo to support
countywide climate change related programs. APPR.OVED

TheBoardwouldlikestafftoprovideafol1ow-upastowhattheaccomp1ishmentsare'

Board Member Richardson MOVED approval of Item 6.4. Board Member Koelling
SECONDED. MÛTIOI{ CAR.RIEÐ 15-0.

7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

Ll Committee Reports (oral reports).

None.

7.2 Chairperson's Report.

None.

8.0 EXECUTTVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Executive Director's activity report has been mailed to the Board.

On 10/09/09, the Executive Director and County Staff will be negotiating the final contract with
PG&E for the Local Govemment Partnership.

The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) approved the PG&E filing, now a contract
can be negotiated. The good news is instead of three of years of funding, C/CAG will get four
years of funding. The first year is the bridge period, the next three years is fully funded. The
agreement was built upon the terms set in the bridge funding. Staff will provide quarterly
reports on the program.

The San Mateo County Energy Strategy adoption is progressing. A presentation is scheduled
for East Palo Alto. Staff will be meeting with the Tor¡¡n of Colma.

9.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Altemates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

9.1 Letter from Honorable Keith Bohr, Mayor, City of Hunting Beach, to Honorable Jim Silva,
California State Assembly, dated 9108109. RE: SB 88 (De Sauinier) - Municipal Bankruptcy -

Oppose.

9.2 Letters from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Honorable Jerry Hill, California
State Assembly, 19ú District, Honorable Fiona Ma, Califomia State Assembly, 12th District,
Honorable Ira Ruskin, California State Assembly, 21't District, Honorable Joseph Simitian,
California State Senate, 11'b Senate District, Honorable Leland Yee, California State Senate, 8th

Senate District, dated9/11/09. RE: C/CAG Opposition to SB 88 (DE Saunier) - Municipal
Bankruptcy.

14



9.3 Letter from Richard }Japier, Executive Ðirector, C/C.AG, to Ms. Andrea.I. Ouse, City Flanner,
Colma, CA, dated 9121109. Re: Thank you.

1O.O MEMBER COMMI.INICATIONS

1 1,0 ADJOURN

Meeting was adjourned at 8:50 pm.

555 colrNry crNTEn, 5t'' FLoon, R¡orvoop crrv, CA 94063 PHONE: 650 599 1420 Fax: 650.361 8227

T5



l- t:i



C/CAG AGEI{ÐA REPORT

Ðate: November 12,2009

C/CAG Board of DirectorsTo:

From: David F. Carbone, C/CAG Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) Staff
TEL: 650/363-4417; FAX: 6501363-4849i email:

Subject: Review and Adoption of Resolution No. 09-57 Authorizing the C/CAG Chair to Execute an

Amendment (AmendmentNo. 1) to the Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy that
Extends the Term of the Agreement for a Period Not to Exceed l2 Months

R.ECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, adopt the attached
resolution (Resolution No. 09-57), that authorizes the C/CAG Chair to execute an amendment
(Amendment No. l) to the Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy for professional services to
extend the term of the Agreement for a period not to exceed 12 months from its current termination
date (October 3 1 , 2009), to October 29, 2010 to allow the Contractor sufficient time to complete the
preparation of a final version of an update of the comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan
(CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco Intemational Airport.

FISC.{L IMP,{CT

None. This is an amendment for an extension of time. The contract not to exceed amount of $344,000
will not change as part of this amendment.

tsACKGROUNÐ

In its role as the Airport Land Use Commission for San Mateo County, the C/CAG Board is
responsible for preparing, updating, adopting, and implementing a comprehensive airport land use

compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of each of the three airports located in San Mateo County
(Half Moon Bay Airport, San Carlos Airport, and San Francisco International Airport). C/CAG was
the first unit of local government in the nation to receive a federal grant, under Section 160 of Vision
100 - Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act, approved by Congress in 2003, to prepare a
comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of a major air carrier
airport (San Francisco Intemational Airport).

To assist in the preparation of the CLUP update, C/CAG staff conducted a consultant selection
process, per guidance from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). The results of that process
identified Jacobs Consultancy (prime consultant) and its sub-consultant, Clarion Associates, as the
preferred consultant team to assist the C/CAG Board and staff in the preparation of an update of the
comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the environs of San Francisco
International Airport. The C/CAG Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy became effective on
October 19,2007. The term of the Original Agreement will expire on October 3I,2009.

1.7

ãTEM 6"2



C/CAG Agenda Report, Re: Consideration/Adoption of Resolution No.09-57, Authorizing an
Amendrnent (,4,rnendment No. n) to the Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy to Frovide t

Frofessional Consulting Services to Prepare an [Ipdate of the Cornprehensive Airport Land Use \

Compatibitity Flan (CLUP) for the Environs of San Francisco International A.irport
November 12,2009
Page2 of2

DISCUSSION

The SFO CLUP update is in progress. The project was delayed, at the request of SFO planning staff,
to allow Jacobs Consultancy, under a separate contract with SFO, sufficient time to complete a

comprehensive airspace analysis and impact study for the airport environs. The airspace study was
initiated by SFO staff about a year after the CLUP update effort began. CiCAG staff, SFO plaruring
staff, and Jacobs Consultancy staff have been working together for the past several months to ensure
that the content and results of the airspace study meet the needs of SFO and C/CAG and comply with
all relevant state and federal regulations and guidelines.

The SFO airspace study is nearing completion. The results of the study will be a key component of the
CLUP update document. The final CLUP document will include policies and criteria to achieve
airporliand use compatibility for future development in the environs of SFO. The content of the
CLUP update will be guided by the relevant provisions in the California Airport Land Use Planning
Handbook January 2002 and by all relevant federal policies and regulations. C/CAG Staff expects the
draft CLUP update document to be completed within the next 12 months.

A.TTACTIMENTS

o C/CAG Board Resolution No. 09-57
o Amendment No. I to the Original Agreement Between the City/County Association of

Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) and Jacobs Consultancy for Professional Services

ccagboardresoand agend areportamedmenttoJACOB S contract doc

18



R.ESTLUTITN NT" T9-57

A R.ESOLUTION OF THE BO,4RD OF ÐIRECTORS OF TruN,
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERI{MENTS

oF sAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTI{ORTZTNG TEIE C/CAG Cr{ArR
TO EXE,CUTE, AN AMENÐMEMT (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TO Tr{E

AGREEMENT WITH JACOBS CONSULTANCY FOR PROFESSIONAT,
SERVICES TO EXTENÐ TEIE TERM OF TTIE AGREEEMT F'OR,A PERIOD

NTT TO EXCEED 12 MONTÍIS

\ryHEREAS, the C/CAG Board of Directors (C/CAG) entered into an Agreement (the Original
Agreement) with Jacobs Consultancy (Contractor) on December 13,2007, that specihes the Contractor
will prepare an update of the comprehensive airport land use compatibility plan (CLUP) for the
environs of San Francisco International Airport (SFO), and;

WHEREAS, the SFO CLUP update effort is in progress but has been delayed, at the request of
SFO planning staff, to allow Contractor, under a separate contract with SFO, sufficient time to
complete a comprehensive airspace protection and impact study for the environs of San Francisco
International Airport; and

\ryHEREAS, the results of the SFO airspace study will be a key component of the CLUP
update document and will address airspace protection for the safe passage of aircraft in flight in the
environs of SFO, as required by State law and;

WIIEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement needs to be extended up to 12-months to (1)
allow the results of the SFO airspace study to be completed and incorporated into the final draft SFO
CLUP document, and Q) allow the Contractor sufficient time to complete the preparation of the draft
CLUP update document for the environs of San Francisco International Airport, and;

WF{EREAS, the Original Agreement with Jacobs Consultancy will expire on October 31,
2009;

NOW, THEREFOR.E BE IT RESOLVED, that the C/CAG Board Chair is hereby authorized
to execute an amendment (Amendment No. 1) to the Original Agreement with Contractor that extends
the term of the Agreement for a period not to exceed 12 months (one year) from the original
termination date (October 31, 2009) to October 29,2010 for the above-stated purposes, subject to
approval by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

FASSEÐ, .APPR.OVEÐ, A,I..IÐ .A.DOPTE,D TT{XS 1 2.h D,A.Y OF NTVEIVTBER. 2009.

C/CAG Board Chair

ccagboardresoandagendareportamendmenttoJACOB Scontract doc

1_9



ZE



AME,NÐMÐNT NT. I
T'O TITE ÛR.IGXT{A[, GRE,ÐMENT BETWEE,N

CXTY/CTUNTY,{SSOCIATION OF' GOVER,NMENTS

oF sAN MATÐO COUNTY (C/CAG).ANÐ J.A,COBS CONS{JLTANCY

FOR. PR.OFESSIONAL SER.VICES

WHEREAS, the City/County Association of Govemments of San Mateo County
("C/CAG") and JACOBS CONSULTANCY ("CONTRACTOR") entered into an Agreement for
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES on DECEMBER 13,2007 (the "Original Agreement"); and,

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Original Agreement to extend the termination
date of the Agreement from October 31, 2009 to October 29,2010,

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and CONTRACTOR that theBriginal Agreement
is hereby revised and amended as follows:

l. Section 5, Contract Term, is revised to read as follows:

Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of October 79,2007 and shall
terminate on October 29,2010, provided, however, either party may terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to the other party.
Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of
termination under this paragraph, CONTRACTOR shall be paid for all approved
deliverables provided by the date of termination. The Contractor shall not be liable for
any delays or prevention of its performance due to any causes that are beyond its
reasonable control.

2. Except as specified herein, the provisions of the Original Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect.

3. This Arnendment No. 1 shall take effect upon signature by all parties.

JACOBS CONSULTANCY CITY/COTINTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
oF sAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)

By:
THOMAS M. KASTEN, C/CAG Chair

Date:

By: By:
Counsel for JACOBS CONSULTANCY Counsel for C/CAG

C:\DOCUME-l\LTHOMP-l\LOCAfS-1\TempD(pgrpwise\Ccagagreemenl Amendment Form ltemplate 1109 Doc

CCAGAgreement Amendment form ltemplate I109 2LEET2 doc

By:

Date:

2I





Ðate:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAGAGH,NÐA R.EPTRT

November 12,2009

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 09-59 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute a funding agreement with the City of San Carlos for the San Carlos
General Plan update in an amount not to exceed $50,000.

(For further inforrnation please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDATION

That the CICAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 09-59 authorizing the
C/CAG Chair to execute a funding agreement with the City of San Carlos for the San Carlos
General Plan update in an amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff
recommendation,

FISCAL TMPACT

There will be up to $50,000 of incentive funds available for the completed plan.

SOUR.CE OF FUNDS

The program is included in the 200912010 budget under the Congestion Relief Prograrn.

BACKGROUND/DISCUS SION

The C/CAG El Camino Real (ECR) Incentive Program Planning Grant Process was approved by
the Board of Directors at the September 74,2006 Board meeting to provide financial incentives
for jurisdictions along the El Camino Real. The objective of this program is to encourage cities
and the County to take a look at the El Camino Real as it runs through their jurisdiction. The
ECR Incentive Prograrn was revised at the June 12,2008 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting to
extend the life of the program and to allow for increased flexibility within the eligibiiity criteria
for planning documents. To date, three jurisdictions have applied for and been approved to
receive the grant incentive. The jurisdictions approved so far include San Bruno, South San
Francisco, and the County of San Mateo.

The City of San Carlos recently completed a General Plan update. The City of San Carlos has

requested the El Camino Real Incentive Program planning funds for the General Plan update.

¿ü

ITEM 6.3



The scope of work in the attached agreement describes the planning activities and changes to the
General Plan as it relates to changes along the El Camino Real corridor in San Carlos.

The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel
approval as to form.

,4.TT,4.CI{MENTS

o Resolution 09-59
o El Camino Real lncentive Program Agreementbetween City/County Association of

Govemments and the City of San Carlos

ALTERNATIVES

1) Review and approve Resolution 09-59 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement with the City of San Carlos for the San Carlos General Plan update in an
amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff recommendation.

2) Review and approve Resolution 09-77 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding
agreement with the City of San Carlos for the San Carlos General Plan update in an
amount not to exceed $50,000 in accordance with staff recommendation with
modifications.

3) No action

Z4



RESOLUT'TON O9-59

*>k****>F*+*+*

A RESOI.UTIÛN OF'THE tsOARÐ OF'ÐIRECTOR.S OF TE{E CITY/COUNTY
,ASSOCI,{TION OF'GOVERNMENTS OF'' S.A.N MATEO COUNTY AUTHORTZXNG

TX{E C/CAG CÉIATR TO EXECUTE A FUNÐING AGREEMENT \ryITT{ TTTE CITY OF'

SAN C,ARLOS F'OR T'IIE CITY OF SAN CA.R.LOS GENERAL PÍ-AN UPÐATE IÌ"{ ,A.N

.aÞ{o{.Il\T Nor ro EXCEED $50,000.

WX{EREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments at its

November 10,2005 neeting approved the El Camino Real lncentive Program; and,

W[{ERE,{S, one component of that Program is to provide financial incentives for
jurisdictions to study the E1 Carnino Real; and,

\A/F{ERE,AS, the Cityt of San Carlos has applied for the El Camino Real Incentive Prograrn

incentive funding; and,

IryIIERE,{S, the C/CAG Board has reviewed the request for funding by the City of San

Carlos and has determined that it is consistent with the E1 Camino Reai lncentive Program; and,

\ryIIEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/CountyAssociation of Governments at its

November 12,2009 meeting approved an agreement with the City of San Carlos for the El Camino
Real Incentive Frogram for an amount not to exceed $50,000.

NO\il, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo Countythat on behalf of C/CAG the Chair is authorized

to execute a funding agreement with the City of San Carlos for the City of San Carlos General Plan

update in an amount not to exceed $50,000. The attached agreement is in the final draft form and is

subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel approval as to form.

PASSÐÐ, APPROVEÐ, ANÐ AÐOPT'EÐ TT{IS 12TH Ð,AY OF'NOVEMtsER.2OO9.

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

25



r6



E N CANT{N O R]BAN, TN CF' IN T'NVtr, PRO GR,,A.N/T A GREE,1\{Ð N T' tsE TWE]BN
CNT'Y/COUNTY ASSCCTAT'TCN TF' GOVE,R.NN/TENT'S AND TÍ]tE CTT'V OF'

SAN CART-TS

This Agreement entered this 12th Day of Novernber 2009, by ancl between the CITY/COLfNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COLTNTY, a joint powers agency

formed for the purpose of preparation, adoption and rnorutoring of a variety of county-wide state-

mandated plans, hereinafter called "C/CAG" and the City of San Carlos, hereinafter called
..CITY."

wxrNEgËETH

V/HEREAS, C/CAG has established the El Camino Real hcentive Program; and

WHEREAS, the El Camino Real I¡rcentive Program goal is to encourage the integration of
transportation and land use along the El Camino Real transit corridor; and

WHER-EAS, the CITY was awarded $50,000 under the El Camino Real lncentive Program for
work on the City of San Carlos General Plan update; and

WHEREAS, the CITY has until November 12,2011 to complete the General Plan update; and

NO'W, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by CITY. The CITY must participate in the El Camino Real
Incentive Program. To participate the CiTY must complete the City of San Carlos
General Plan update.

2. Payrnents. Upon receipt ofthe completed General Plan update from the CITY, C/CAG shall
review the completed Plan update and if the Plan is acceptable to and approved by C/CAG,
C/CAG shall make payment to the CITY on a reimbursement basis for actual costs incurred
in an amount up to fifty thousand dollars ($50,000).

3. Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between
hrdependent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any
other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

4. Non-Assignability. CITY shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a

third party without the prior written consent of C/CAG, and any atternpted assignment
without such prior written consent in violation of this Section automatically shall
terminate this Agreement.

5. Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of November 72,2009 and shall
terminate on November 12,2011 provided, however, C/CAG may terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to CITY. Termination
to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of termination under this
paragraph, CITY shall be paid for all services provided to the date of termination.

El Camino Real Incentive Program Agreement San Carlos 1

LI



6.

l.

Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: CITY shall indemnify and save harmless C/CAG from all
claims, suits or actions resulting from the performance by CITY of its duties under tiris
Agreement. C/CAG shall indemnify and save irarmless CITY from all claims, suits or
actions resulting from the performance by C/CAG of its duties under this Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemnify and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include
the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.

Insurance: CITY or its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of CITY shall
not commence work under this Agreement until all Insurance required under this section
has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by the C/CAG Staff. CITY
shall furnish the C/CAG Staff with Certificates of Lrsurance evidencing the required
coverage and there shall be a specific contractual liability endorsement extending the
CITY's coverage to include the contractual liability assumed by CITY pursuant to this
Agreement. These Certificates shall specify or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30)
days notice must be given, in writing, to C/CAG of any pending change in the limits of
liability or of non-renewal, cancellation, or modification of the policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability llsurance: CITY shall
have in effect, during the entire life of this Agreement,'Workers'
Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance providing fuIl statutory
coverage.

Liability Insurance: CITY shall take out and maintain during the life of this Agreement
such Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shail protect
CITY, its employees, officers and agents while performing work covered by this
Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury, including accidental
death, as well as any and all operations under this Agreement, whether such operations
be by CITY or by any sub-contractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by
either of them. Such insurance shall be combined single limit bodily injury and property
damage for each occulrence and shall be not less than $1,000,000 unless another amount
is specified below and shows approval by C/CAG Staff. Required insurance shail
include:

a. Comprehensive General Liability

b. Workers'Compensation

Required
Amount

$ 1,000,000

$ Statutory

Approval by
C/CAG Staff

ifunder
$ 1,000,000

C/CAG and its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be named as additional
insured on any such policies of insurance, which sha1l also contain a provision that the
insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be
primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its
officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, such
other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is

El Camino Real Incentive Program Agreement San Carlos 2

Z8



received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled,
the C/CAG Chairperson, at hislher option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement to the contrary, immediately declare a material breach of this Agreement
and suspend all further work pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Non-discrimination. CITY and its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
CITY shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of
persons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, sex, sexual
orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions, medical condition,
mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any manner prohibited by federal,
state or local laws.

9. Compliance with All Laws. CITY shall at all times comply with all appiicable laws and
regulations, including without limitation those regarding services to disabled persons,
including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1913.

10. Sole Property of C/CAG: Any system or documents deveioped, produced or provided
under this Agreement shall become the sole property of C/CAG.

11. Access to Records. C/CAG, or any of its duly authorized representatives, shall have
access to any books, documents, papers, and records of CITY which are directiy pertinent
to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

CITY shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes final
pa¡rrnents and all other pending matters are closed.

12. Merger Clause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with
regard to the matters covered in this Agreement, and conectly states the rights, duties and

obligations of each party as of the document's date. Any prior agreement, promises,
negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document
are not binding.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be govemed by the laws of the State of California
and any suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County of San
Mateo, California.

IN V/ITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year
listed below.

City of San Carlos

By

City of San Carlos Legal Counsel

El Camrno Real Incentive Program Agreement San Carlos

zg

Date



By

City/County As sociation of Governments (C/CAG)

By
C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

By

Date

El Camino Real Incenttve Program Agreement San Carlos

3ø



San Carlos 2030 Genera[ Plan

Climate Action Plan

Scope of Work

Adopted by the San Carlos City Council
October 12, 2009

n4
'.lr



.Ç=g-¡"ngra.Ë."-P.=t_.,a*n*=*E.=þme*nt=^$=._-

The San Carlos 2030 General Plan is a roadmap for the city's future providing direction to land
use, development policy and programs.

It is one of the first General Plans in California to integrate a Climate Action Plan. This nexus will
ensure our Plan's compliance with State greenhouse gas emissions (GHG) rules and provide the
tools to manage and sustain our local environment and reduce energy usage on a citywide basis.

Key issues in the development of the General Plan Elements were, focused growth environmental
sustainability, community identity, housing, economic development and parks and opens space.

Each element was developed with the intent of providing quality housing for people of all income
levels and fostering a walkable community through new growth which responds to our strong com-
munity values. Policy guidance developed through community and stakeholder involvement will
ensure protection and enhancement of architectural character and distinctiveness through the de-
velopment of a new Form Based zoning code. Choices for housing and transportation will also be
improved through policies that encourage compact higher density mixed use residential develop-
ment along the El Camino Real transit corridor and in downtown. Strong open space preservation
policies are included, recognizing that high quality recreational amenities improve the local econ-
omy.

The smart growth concepts and policies of the San Carlos 2030 General Plan Elements are readily
transferable to other cities.

3Z



T m ffiærrãdmn

General Plan Planning Areas 1,2 and 3 are recognized as the city's Transit Oriented Develop-
ment (TOD) corridor. Planning Area 1 is within T, mile of the Caltrain Station and SamTrans
route on El Camino Real. Planning Area 2 is located along el Camino Real south of Morse
Boulevard and encompasses the south Laurel Street downtown area. Planning Area 3 lies
south of Morse Boulevard the along the lineal corridor of El Camino Real, a SamTrans route.

These three areas are designated for the majority of the housing need. ln total, 1,233 units
can be accommodated in the PDA and two adjoining Planning Areas. 575 units could be built
in TOD corridorwith 156 of the units in below moderate income categories. Of the anticipated
additional 1,436 housing units, 1,233 are expected in or near the transit corridor in TOD Plan-
ning Areas 1,2and3. Jobs are also expected to increase from 19,288 to 28,453. Commer-
cial, office and industrial land uses and jobs are in direct proximity to the transit corridor. The
combination of locating both housing and new jobs in proximity to the transit corridor further
supports an increased ridership trend.



-&
ßÉèá SAN CARLOS

GENERAL PLAI.]

ffieffieræB PËem ilæffid ffise ap

The General Plan land use map has been carefully considered to ensure it strikes a balance be-
tween measured growth, long term stewardship and maintaining community character. lt recog-
nizes that while there are unique community assets and high quality of life, the city must change
and adapt to stay healthy and remain competitive in the marketplace.

The intent of the land use map is to achieve higher density housing in the areas closest to transit
and downtown amenities. These objectives have been implemented through in-depth study, inno-
vative design policies and identification of the unique qualities that define the desirable aspects of
high-density housing.

The concepts and principles encourage connectivity, walkability and safe and convenient bicycle
connections to transit, mixed/use projects, established neighborhoods and the El Camino Real
mixed-use/commercial transit corridor.

The Land Use Element includes policies for the establishment of "neighborhood hubs" envisioned
as nodes or focal points that offer neighborhood serving retail and amenities within walking dis-
tance of adjoining residential development.

34



' Guiding Frinciples

The Guiding Principles for the Land Use Element es-

tablish a framework for the basic intent of this Element

and are a broad statement of overall community value

relating to land use in San Carlos Ïhe Guiding Princi-

ples are to:

Provide for land use patterns that promote

economic, social and environmental sustainability

and enhance the livability and high quality of life

for residents, workers and visitors of San Carlos.

lncrease community connections throughout San

Carlos through a diversity of measures both

physical and social.

Protect preserve and enhance natural resources.

Enhance a unique sense of place and community

character with excellent design.

Provide for a vibrant, diverse and sustainable

economy that provides a range of employment

and generates sufficient revenue to maintain high

quality City services.

Goals, Policies, and

Ensure a sustalnable land use pattern,

POL|CY Lu-l,L
n!E
Ë3lr

POUCY 1U1.2
F,,JE
Ëì¡

POt-tcY t-t¡-1.3
F,'ï
H"A

Recognize Planning Areas 1, 2 and 3 as

the city's Tra¡sit Oriented Develop-

ment (TOD) corridor.

Encourage development of higher
clensity housing and support addi-
tional job growth within the TOD cor-
ridor whjle being sensitive to sur-

roundi-rg uses.

Ensure that development within the

TOD corridor maintains and improves

the mobiliq' of people and vehicles
along and across the conidor.

Actions

GuËdEtrÌg PrËffiGspflesu PffiHËaËes ffiffid AetËCItrTs

Each of the General Plan elements contains this format of Guiding Principles, Goals Policies and
Actions.

This is the plans engine providing the day to day working tools in terms of decision making for
new growth and development and guidance for new policies and programs.

The small green graphic boxes to the left of policies and actions throughoutthe General Plan
Elements denote a synergy with the Climate Action Plan.

,tr
¡J



tl¡maÉe Aetien Plan

San Carlos is a leader in the State in its choice to produce a Climate Action Plan in conjunc-
tion with the General Plan update and to integrate the two documents. Addressing climate
change in this manner helped inform the General Plan, lt also provides for an implementable
Climate Action Plan.

The General Plan dynamically references the Climate Action Plan and includes policies and
actions which respond to the objectives of the CAP to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in
the areas of Energy Use, Transportation and Land Use, and Solid Waste. lt also provides for
adaptation strategies for the environmental effects of climate change. The CAp includes the
direction to develop a San Carlos Green Building Ordinance which will consider implementa-
tion of LEED, Green Building lnitiative and other green building rating systems.

1C
,1U



N CARLOS
NERAL PLAN

Gramd ffiçuEevand ffiuHdÊng Frn ffiGËpEes

The 10 Guiding Principles of the Grand Boulevard lnitiative
Task Force in April 20A7:

AS

:"_

adopted by the Grand Boulevard

X " Target kousíng and jab Erawtll in strategic areas alang tke corridor.

2" EncouraEe cornpact mixed-use deveiopment and high-qua|ity urban desíEn and

aonstruction"

3. Greate a pedestrian-ariented environment and improve sfreeÍscapes, enselrínE full
access ta and between public areas and private developments"

4. Develop a hatranced rnulti-¡nodal corridor to rnaintain and improve mobilíty of people and

vehicles alang the corridor.

5. Manage parkíng assefs"

6. Provide vibrant publít spaces and Eatheríng places"

7. Fresewe and accentwate uniqwe and desirable ca¡mrnwnity ckaracter and the exisúing

quality af lífe in adjacent neíghborhoods.

8" lmprove safefy and public health"

9. Strengthen pedestrian and bicycle cannectíons wíth tke corridar.

1A. Fwrsue environ¡"nentally sustainable and economically víable developrnent patterns.

The Grand Boulevard lnitiative's Guiding Principles are incorporated into the General Plan's
goals, policies and actions, Transit-oriented development, mixed use, form-based code, eco-
nomic development and connectivity are highlights of the General Plan for the corridor. The
adopted General Plan Goals, Policies and Actions that support and enhance the Guiding Princi-
ples of the Grand Boulevard lnitiative are summarized by General Plan Element in the pages to
follow.



Lamd Use

The follawing Goa!, Policies and Aatíons of the Land Use E\e¡nent of úfie San Carlos Ge¡l-
eral PIan suppor-t the Guíding Frincíptes of the Grand Boulevard tnítiative.

Goal -'! Ensure a sustainable Land Use pattern.

POL¡CY L!..!-1.1 Establish Land Use areas land 2 as the City's Transit Oriented Development
Corridor (TOD).

POLICY LU-1"2 Encourage development of higher density housing and support additional job
growth within the TOD while being sensitive to surrounding uses.

POLICY LLf-1"3 Ensure that development within the TOD corridor maintains and improves the
mobility of people and vehicles along and across the corridor.

POL¡CY Lq.i-1.4 Establish and support the El Camino Real/Caltrain multi-modal TOD corridor for
the purpose of maintaining and improving mobility of people and vehicles along and across the
corridor.

POL¡CY tU-1.5 Support land use patterns in the TOD that will attract and serve riders of public
transit.

FO¡-¡CY LU-'!.6 Consider reduced parking requirements for resicJential and mixed-use projects
within the TOD corridor. Reduced parking requirements may be permitted only if a parking study
is submitted demonstrating that reduced parking is adequate to accommodate on-site parking de-
mand associated with the project.

POLICY l-U-1"'!2 Promote the development of publicly accessible urban trails throughout the city
to provide access to the natural environment and facilitate non-motorized transporlation options,

POLICY LU-'|.13 Permit shared parking arrangements for commercial and industrial uses in
which a single parking area serves different uses that generate peak parking demand at different
hours of the day.

POLICY LU-1.14 Support creative, innovative and flexible approaches to parking standards and
the provision of parking facilities.

Cont'd on page I

öð



hamd Use {ææmt'

eant'd frorn paEe E

POLICY ¡-U-1.15 Measures of impact to traffic from development may include Level of Service
(LOS), Vehicle Mliles Traveled (VTM), pedestrian delay, or other measures

ACTION Lfl."!-'!.1 Amend the Zoning Ordinance to create a Transportation Demand Management
Ordinance that contains strategies to enhance travel patterns and to reduce vehicular trip genera-
tion from new development by 20 percent.

ACTION Ll..!-1.2 lnclude in the Transportation Demand Management Ordinance a requirement
that new office development over a certain size include showers and safe and secure bike racks
to encourage employees to bicycle to work.

ACTION LU-1"6 Amend the Zoning Ordinance to address methods to increase shade in surface
parking lots, require a standard for tree coverage in new development and promote water efficient
landscaping

ACT¡ON Ll.i-l.7 Encourage redevelopment of current urban pathways and as appropriate reac-
quire urban pathways ceded to residents/owners.

POLICY l-U-2.9 Continue to allow shared parking between commercial and residential uses.

FOLICY LU-2.1'! Ensure convenient bicycle and pedestrian access to Downtown from surround-
ing areas and the TOD corridor.

POL!CY LU-2"19 Encourage opportunities for pedestrian linkages from the parking plazas to the
streets.

Goal - 3 Promote connectivity and provide retail and services within walking distance of homes
and employment areas.

POLICY l-U-3,10 Encourage the creation of safe, walkable environments that include elements
such as wide, smooth sidewalks, good lighting, safe crosswalks, clear signage, curb bulb-outs,
curb cuts, street furniture and trees, and traffic-calming measures which allow people of all ages
and abilities to exercise and safely access public transportation, community centers and schools,
and goods and services.

Cant'd on page 10



CARLOS
ENERAL PLAN

Lamd Use {eont'd}
Cont'd from page 9

ACTION LU'3.3 Work with SamTrans and other public agencies to provide a public mass transit stop ac-
cessible to every home and business in San Carlos.

PO!-¡CY |.U'7.1 Support development and improvements to infrastructure that increase physical and social
connections between the neighborhoods of the city.

ACTION lU'7.1 Prepare a community study to seek newways to enhance walkability and connect all ar-
eas of the community. The current Bicycle Transportation Plan could be expanded to be a Bicycle and
Pedestrian Transpoftation Plan.

ACTION LU'3.3 Work with SamTrans and other public agencies to provide a public mass transit stop
within a To- to T.-mile of every home and business in San Carlos.

POLICY LU-8.8 Encourage design of convenient pedestrian walkways with shade and minimal tripping
hazards, preferably with landscape buffers between roadways and walkways.

ACTION LU-8.1 Adopt a form-based zoning code to emphasize building placement, the framing of public
space and promoting a pedestrian-oriented environment.

4ø



HousEmg

TÍ¡e following Folicies and Actions of the Housing Element of the San Carlos General Flan
support the Guiding Principles of the Grand Boulevard lnitiative.

PO¡-ICY HOU-3.X Promote high quality, multifamily housing and mixed use projects in the Down-
town area and along El Camino Real.

POLICY l{OU-7.7 Encourage the development of senior housing, especially within walking dis-
tance of services and transit routes.

PO¡-!CY FlOt-J-3.2 Ensure that adequate public amenities and services are available for
higherdensity, multi-family housing in the Downtown area and along El Camino Real while being
sensitive to surrounding uses.

POLICY HOU-3.3 Seek federal, State and regional funding sources to leverage local private and
public investment in Transit Oriented Development (TOD) projects and the infrastructure that
su pports such development.

ACTION HOU-3.1 Develop a public investment strategy, which may include infrastructure
upgrades such as streetscape improvements, and "Complete Streets" programs, to c.reate a
pedestrian-friendly environment and encourage private residential investment in Planning Areas
1,2 and 3.

ACTION l-{Ot!-3.2 Consider reducing or waiving development impact fees where necessary and
appropriate to make infill higherdensity, mixed-use development feasible in the Downtown area
and along El Camino Real. The City will grant heightened consideration for projects that exceed
the affordability levels required by the BMR Program, accommodate special needs households or
include Single Roorn Occupancy units.

ACT¡ON HOU-3.3 Develop a lot consolidation
odd-shaped lots in Planning Areas 1, 2 and 3.
solidation such as:

"Relaxed development standards

.Streamlined permitting process

"City fin ancial contributions

program with incentives for owners of small and
The program may include incentives for lot con-

41



CËnen"llaÉiom & Seenle hl ighways
. r .::r-:.. . ..; -:.: 

! - .... _. 
.

The follawing Goal, Policies and Actions of the Circutation and Scenic llighways Element
of the San Carlos General Plan suppori the Guiding Principles of the Grand Boulevard !ni-
tiative.

Goal -2 To provide a safe, efficient, and aesthetically pleasing circulation network for various
transportation modes in addition to the automobile.

POLICY CSI-|-2.2 Provide for adequate pedestrian and bicycle facilities as viable transportation
alternatives in San Carlos.

POLICV CSH-2.3 Access to public transpoñation facilities should be convenient and designed to
encourage use of public transit.

ACTION CSI-|-2.2 Continue to support operation of adequate public bus service throughout San
Carlos.

ACTION CSH-2.3 Support the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board efforts to upgrade and ex-
pand the Peninsula rail service. Work with that agency in implementing its plans for local facility
improvements.

POLICY CSH-3.3 Support the incorporation of Transporlation Demand Measures in new develop-
ment to reduce traffic impacts.

POLICY CSH-3.4 Support Smart Growth and Sustainability principles to reduce travel time from
housing to jobs, provide affordable transportation to all members of the community, allow compact
mixed-use development and decrease dependency on automobiles.

POLICY CSH-3.15 The City supports dedication and preservation of rights-of-way for future tran-
sit service along the rail corridor.

ACTION CSH- 3.5 The City shall coordinate with adjacent communities and responsible agencies
to provide an interconnected system of pedestrian ways, trails, bikeways, and transit routes.

Cant'd on page'13

12

AN
=L



Cont'd from page'12

ACTION CSI-{- 3.7 The City shall strive to reduce vehicular trip generation from new development
by 20 percent, using a combination of both public and private funds and effods. The 20 percent
reduction shall be obtained through implementation of Transportation Demand Measures (TDMs).
For private development projects, no less than a 10 percent reduction in vehiculartrip Eeneration
should be attained through the implementation of TDMs thatare privatelyfunded and imple-
mented. TDMs may include, but are not limited to, incorporation of the following measures into
new development projects :

" Mixed-use areas

n Pedestrian-oriented public and private development improvements

, lncreasedienhanced pedestrian linkages

" Bicycle-friendlyimprovements

" Access to transit corridor

" Participation in local public shuttle programs

" Parking management

" Links between commercial, residential and industrial areas of the community

n Access to a variety of transpottation modes

" C/CAG Congestion Management Plan Trip Reduction Measures

Goai - 5 lntegrate transportation and land use.

POLICY CSIì-6.2 Support transit oriented development with mixed, dense land use that reduces
the need to travel and that is linked to good transit. The City shall work with\ local, regional, and
State representatives to encourage the support and funding of transit oriented development pro-
jects.

l-)

=J



& SAN CARLOS
GENERAL PtAN

Ënvã rorì ffiÌemtaE Management

The following Polícies and Actions af the Environmental Management Element af fhe San
Carlas General Flan swpporT the Guíding Principles af the Grand Bowlevard Initiative.

POI-¡CY EM-11.1 Encourage and support maximum allowable density Transit Oriented Develop-
ment projects within Planning Areas 1,2, and 3.

POLICY EM-1'1.2 Work with transit service providers to increase the frequency, reliability, and
quality of transit service.

P,OLICY EM-11.3 Support the addition of amenities, such as bus shelters and directional signage,
to promote increased transit ridership.

POLICY EM-11.4 Provide an integrated network of bicycle and pedestrian thoroughfares that con-
nects jobs and housing to other City destinations

POLICY EM-11.5 Evaluate and encourage a shuttle system in San Carlos to connect residential
neighborhoods to commercial areas, transit, and other destinations in San Carlos.

POLICY EM-î1.6 Encourage employers to incentivize employee use of mass transit and alterna-
tive modes of transportation.

POLICY EM-î1.7 Support programs to reduce vehicle trips associated with transporting students
to and from schools.

POL¡CY EM-1f .8 Promote a car sharing program.

POL¡CY EM-11.9 Coordinate with major employers, neighboring municipalities, transit agencies,
and providers to enhance regional transit and shuttle seruice.

POLICY EM-1 1.10 Evaluate and encourage new forms of mass transit.

POLICY EM-11.11 Amend the Zoning Ordinance to create a Transportation Demand Manage-
ment (TDM) Ordinance that contains strategies to reduce vehicle trips.

POL¡CY EM-11.'12 lnclude in the Transportation Demand Management Ordinance a requirement
that new office development over a certain size include showers and safe and secure bike racks
to encourage employees to bicycle to work.

Cont'd on page 15

44



ËnvË roffi mentaå ¡Wanagemmemt (c,ont'dÌ"
r!:: ! -.- : 1

Cont'd from page '14

ACT¡Of,t EM-1'î.1 lmplement measures in the Climate Action Plan to reduce transportation emis-
sions.

ACTION EM-11.3 Design streets to accommodate all modes of transportation and provide for a
safe and attractive pedestrian experience.

ACTION EM-11.4 Coordinate with neighboring jurisdictions, the County and regional agencies to
expand bicycle connections to regional destinations.

ACT¡ON EM-11.5 Encourage transit providers to utilize vehicles with low polluting technologies
and to reduce or eliminate idling.

15

45



É
c

Gommunity Safety & Services

The following Policy of the Community Safet¡r and Seruices Element of the San Carlos
General Plan support the Guiding Principles of the Grand Boulevard lnitiative.

POLIGY CSS-7.12 Support the dedication and preservation of rights-of-way for future transit ser-
vice along the rail corridor.

('\

{

46

l6



C/CAGAGÐNÐA REPGRT

Date: November 72,2009

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-60 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the San Mateo County Transit
District (SamTrans) for the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment.

(For further infonnation or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recornrnendation:

Review and approval of Resolution 09-60 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for the
Economic and Housing Opporlunities (ECHO) Assessment.

Fiscal Impact:

$100,000 - $125,000Included in the adopted C/CAG Budget.

Source of R.evenue:

San Mateo County Congestion Relief Program Funds. hrciuded in the C/CAG Budget as

$700,000 planning funds for the El Camino R.eai corridor.

Background/ Discussion :

At the March 1,2,2009 C/CAG Board of Directors rneeting the Board approved funding in an amount
up to $200,000 for the development of an Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment. The importance of this study is it will evaluate and determine the economic models and
approaches for the development of El Camino Real. The benefits to investing in this study are as

follows.

1- Will benefit all 14 agencies in the corridor.
2- An economic analysis has not been done on the corridor.
3- Will encourage housing in the corridor.
4- These funds will be leveraged since total study cost is $335K.

C/CAG will execute a contract with Strategic Economics for $200,000 for the development of
the Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment. SamTrans at it's ov¿n cost shail provide ITERfl 6.4.1
the project management for the assessment. SamTrans will contribute $75,000 from a grant they

{t



have received from the Silicon Valley Community Foundation. SamTrans is also pursuing an /
additional grant for $25,000 and if they are successful in obtaining the $25,000 grant the (
contribution from C/CAG will be $100,000, The Memorandum of Understanding that will
formalize these details is to be negotiated by the C/CAG Executive Director.

Attachment:

e Resolution 09-60

Alternatives:

1- Review and approval of Resolution 09-60 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for
the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment in accordance with the staff
recommendation.

2- Review and approval of Resolution 09-60 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for
the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment in accordance with the staff
recommendation with modifications.

3- No action.

48



R.ESGT-,{JTTON 09-60

***********tr

,A RESOT.UTTON OF'' TT{E tsOAR.D OF DTRECTOR.S OF T}Ï]8,

CNTY/CON.]NTY ASSOCIAT'trON OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN M,{TEO
CGUNTY (C/CAG) AUTTIORIZXNG T}IE C/CAG CHAIR. TO EXECTJTE A.

N{EMOR{NDUM OF UNÐERSTAI{ÐXI\G (MOU) \ryITH TÏIE SAN MATEO
cour{TY TRANSTT ÐISTRTCT (SA.MTRANS) FOR T[rE ECONOMTC.ANÐ

r{ousrNc OPPOR.TUNTTIES (ECHO),4S SESSMENT.

RESOLVEÐ, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of
Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WIIEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency
responsible for the development ærd implementation of the Congestion Management

Frogram for San Mateo County; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG at it's March 12,2009 Board of Directors meeting approved

up to $200,000 in funding for the Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment; and

WIIEREAS, SamTrans and C/CAG desire to enter into a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) to specify each party's obligations regarding their commitments,

work scope and other general provisions for implementation of the Economic and

Housing Opportunities Assessment; and

\ryHEREAS, Samtrans and C/CAG have worked together to finalize the

Memorandum o f Understanding.

NOW, TI{EREFOR.E, tsE IT RESOLVEÐ that the Chair the Board of
Directors of C/CAG is hereby authorized to execute a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with the San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for the Economic and

Housing Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment. The final draft MOU will be reviewed and

approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel as to form.

P.ASSED, APPROVEÐ, AND ADOPTED THIS 12TH DAY OF NOVEMBER.20A9"

Thomas M. Kasten, Chair

49



50



Date:

TO:

From:

Subject:

C/C,EGAGÐNÐA RÐPTRT'

November 12,20A9

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Review and approval of Resolution 09-61 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economic and Housing
Opporlunities (ECHO) Assessment for a not to exceed amount of $200,000.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Reconnrnendatlon:

Review and approval of Resolution 09-61 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement
with Strategic Economics for the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment for
a not to exceed amount of $200,000 in accordance with the staff recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

$100,000 - $125,000 Included in the adopted C/CAG Budget.

Sor¡rce of Revemue:

San Mateo County Congestion Relief Program Funds. Included in the C/CAG Budget as

$700,000 planning funds for the El Camino Real corridor.

E ackgrou¡rd/ Discussion :

At the March 72,2009 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting the Board approved funding in an amount
up to $200,000 for the development of an Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment. The irnportance of this study is it will evaluate and determine the economic models and
approaches forthe development of El Camino Real. C/CAGwill execute and administerthe contract
with Strategic Economics for the development of this assessment. C/CAG will also execute a

Memorandum of Understanding with SamTrans to define the financial structure of the partnership.
C/CAG is administering the contract with Strategic Economics and will be financially responsible
for $125,000 of the $200,000 agreement. The remaining $75,000 is to come fiom SamTrans from a
grant they have received from the Silicon Valley Community Foundation. SamTrans is pursuing
$25,000 in additional grant funds to add to this project. If SamTrans is successful in obtaining the
additional $25,000 C/CAG's financial contribution will decrease from $125,000 to $100,000.

The contract with Strategic Economics is to be negotiated by the CICAG Executive Direotor.

5L

xrEM 6.4.2



.Attachrment:

o Resolution 09-61
n Economic and Housing Opporlunities Assessment Agreement between City/County

Association of Governments and Strategic Economics

Altennatives:

1- Review and approval of Resolution 09-61 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment for a not to exceed amount of $200,000 in accordance with the staff
recornmendation.

2- Review and approval of Resolution 09-61 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economic and Housing Opportunities (ECHO)
Assessment for a not to exceed amount of $200,000 in accordance with the staff
recommendation with modifications.

3- No action.

tr.]
JL



R.ESOLUTION O9-6I

{<+******{<**

A R.ESOÏ,UTXON OF TT{E BOARÐ OF DIR,ECTOR.S OF THE CTTY/COUNTY
.ASSOCL{TION OF' GOVER,NMENTS OF' SAN M.dTEG COUNTY AUTTNOzuZNNG

TI{E C/CAG CT{,{IR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMET{T WITH STR,ATEGTC
ECONOMICS FOR TXIE ECONOMIC AND r{OUSTNG OPPORTUNTTTES (ECI{O)

ASSESSMENT FOR. A NOT TO EXCEEÐ AMÛ{JNT OF $2OO,OÛ0.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Govemments at its
November 10, 2005 meeting approved the El Camino Real Incentive Program; and,

MIEREAS, one component of that Program is to provide hnancial incentives for
jurisdictions to study the E1 Camino Real; and,

\ryHEREAS, the C/CAG Board ofDirectors at the March 72,2009 Board meeting approved
funding in an amount up to $200,000 for the development of an Economic and Housing
Opportunities (ECHO) Assessment; and,

WX{EREÁ.S, the C/CAG Board has determined that Strategic Economics will be retained to
complete the assessment; and,

WtrIEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments at its
November 12,2009 meeting approved an agreement with Strategic Economics for a not to exceed
amount of $200,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County that on behalf of C/CAG the Chair is authorized
to execute an agreement with Strategic Economics for the Economic and Housing Opportunities
(ECHO) Assessment for a not to exceed amount of $200,000. The attached agreement is in the final
draft form and is subject to C/CAG Legal Counsel approval as to form.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND AÐOPTED TT{IS I2"T\I DAY OF NOVEMBER 2009.

Thontas M. Kasten, Chair

53



tr¿1
J=



E C ON OMIC ANÐ HOUSTNG OPPTR.T'UNTT{E S AS Sts,S SVTE NT'
AGR,EEVTENT EETWEEN

CTTV/COUNTY ASSOCTATION OF GOVERNVTE¡{T'S,{NÐ ST'RAT'E,GX C
ÐCÛNOMICS

This Agreement entered this tr2th Day of Novernben 2009, by and belween the CITY/COLINTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COLINTY, a joint powers agency
formed for the purpose of preparation, adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-
mandated plans, hereinafter called "C/CAG" and Strategic Economics, hereinafter called
..CONSIILTANT."

\ryITNEgËErr{

WHEREAS,the C/CAG Board of Driectors at it's March 12,2009 meeting approved up to
$200,000 in funding for the Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and SamTrans have executed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for
the completion of the Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment; and

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT has unique qualifications that enable them to complete the tasks as

outlined in the Economic and Housing Opportunities Assessment Scope of 'Work; and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by CONSULTANT. The CONSTILTANT shall complete the
Scope of Work as described in Exhibit A.

Payments. In consideration of the services rendered in accordance with all terms, conditions
and specifications set forth herein and in Exhibit A, C/CAG shall make palnnent to the
CONSULTANT, in an amount not to exceed two-hundred thousand dollars ($200,000).
Payments shall be made within 30 days after receipt and approval of monthly invoices from
CONSTILTANT.

Relationship of the Parties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between
lndependent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any
other relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

Non-Assignability. CONSULTANT shall not assign this Agreement or any portion
thereof to a third party without the prior written consent of C/CAG, and any attempted
assignment without such prior written consent in violation of this Section automatically
shall terminate this Agreement.

Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of November 12,2009 and shall
terminate on November 12,20Il; provided, however, C/CAG may terminate this
Agreement at any time for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to CONSIILTANT.
Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of termination

2.

J.

4.

5.

55



under this paragraph, CONSULTANT shall be paid for all services provided to the date
of termination.

6. Hold Harmless/ Indemnity: CONSULTANT shall indemnify and save harmless C/CAG
from all claims, suits, damages or actions arising from CONSULTANT's performance
under this Agreement.

The duty of the parties to indemnify and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include
the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2718 of the California Civil Code.

7 . Insurance: CONSULTANT or its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of
CONSTILTANT shall not cornmence work under this Agreement until all hrsurance
required under this section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved by
the C/CAG Staff. CONSULTANT shall turnish the C/CAG Staff with Certificates of
Insurance evidencing the required coverage and there shall be a specific contractual
liability endorsement extending the CONSULTANT's coverage to include the
contractual liability assumed by CONSULTANT pursuant to this Agreement. These
Certifrcates shall specifu or be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days notice must be
given, in writing, to C/CAG of anypending change in the limits of liability or of non-
renewal, cancellation, or modification of the policy.

Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance:
CONSULTANT shall have in effect, during the entire life of this
Agreement, Workers' Compensation and Employer Liability Insurance
providing fuIl statutory coverage.

Liability Insurance: CONSIILTANT shall take out and maintain during the life of this
Agreement such Bodily krjury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shall
protect CONSULTANT, its employees, officers and agents while performing work
covered by this Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury,
including accidental death, as well as any and al1 operations under this Agreement,
whether such operations be by CONSULTANT or by any sub-contractor or by anyone
directly or indirectly employed by either of them. Such insurance shall be combined
single limit bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence and shall be not less
than $1,000,000 unless another amount is specified below and shows approval by
C/CAG Staff.

56



Required insurance shall include:
Required
Amount

a. Comprehensive General Liability $ 1,000,000

b. Workers' Compensation $ Statutory

C/CAG and its officers, agents, employees and servants shail be named as additional
insured on any such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that the
insurance afforded thereby to C/CAG, its officers, agents, employees and servants shall be
primary insurance to the full limits of liability of the policy, and that if C/CAG, or its
officers and employees have other insurance against a loss covered by such a policy, such
other insurance shall be excess insurance only.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is
received which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled,
C/CAG, at its option,may, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, immediately declare a material breach of this Agreement and suspend all further
work pursuant to this Agreement.

8. Non-discrimination. CONSULTANT and its subcontractors performing the services on
behalf of the CONSIILTANT shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any
person or group ofpersons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related
conditions, medical condition, mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any
manner prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

9. Accessibility of Services to Disabled Persons. CONSI-LTANT, not C/CAG, shall be
responsible for compliance with all applicable requirements regarding services to
disabled persons, including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
t973.

10. Substitutions: If particular people are identified in Exhibit A as working on this
Agreement, CONSLILTANT will not assign others to work in their place without written
permission from C/CAG. Any substitution shall be with a person of commensurate
experience and knowledge.

11. Sole Property of C/CAG: As between C/CAG and CONSULTANT any system or
documents developed, produced or provided under this Agreement shall become the sole
property of C/CAG.

12. Access to Records. C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives, shall have
access to any books, documents, papers, and records of CONSULTANT which are
directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination,
excerpts, and transcriptions.

Approval by
C/CAG Staff

if under
$ 1,000,000

57



CONSULTANT shall maintain all required records for three years after C/CAG makes
final payments and all other pending matters are closed. (

13. Merger Clause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with
regard to the matters covered in this Agreement, and correctly states the rights, duties and
obligations of each party as of the document's date. Anyprior agreement, promises,
negotiations or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document
are not binding.

74. Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California
and any suit or action initiated by either party shal1 be brought in the County of San
Mateo, California.

IN V/ITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year
first above written.

Strategic Economics

Date

City/Cormty Association of Governments (C/CAG)

By

By

C/CAG Chair

C/CAG Legal Counsel

Date

By
C/CAG Legal Counsel

58



ExhrbEt A

Scope of Work

Eco¡'¡omic and 0-{ot¡sing Oppodunity Assesssnent (EC!-ßO)

for the Grand Boulevard lnitEative

Fhase l: Assessing the Opportunity and Making tl'¡e Gase

Task '1: Data Collection and Mappinq

This task will be an assessment of the existing land uses along El Camino Real, and identify
"underutilized" and opportunity sites along the Corridor for future redevelopment. Subtasks will
include the following:

1.1 At project initiation, the SE Team will have a kick-off meeting with the Client to discuss
and refine the approach to the assignment, and collect relevant data and materials, such
as a database of recent development in the study area.

1.2 SE will conduct a review and analysis of land use scenarios developed by ABAG,
Greenbelt Alliance, and VTA, reconciling the growth scenarios where possible. These
growth scenarios will allow the SE Team to estimate total development potential in Task
1.3.

1.3 SE Team will collect and map available parcel-level data for the Corridor, which will
include propefty tax contributions, annual business sales, and major employmenVactivity
centers along the Corridor to understand areas of economic strength and weakness, and
to identify segments of the Corridor with the potential to transition.

Deliverable
Memorandum report summarizing and comparing land use growth scenarios
Maps and memorandum report summarizing parcel data

Task 2: Profilinq Transformational Proiects

The SE Team will profile transformational development projects to formulate prototypes for
future development on El Camino Real. Subtasks will include the following:

2.1 The SE Team will work with the Client to select up to five projects recently built or
proposed on El Camino Real. SE will conduct interviews with the developers of these
projects to understand the opportunities and barriers faced by these projects, and how
they were overcome. ln addition, SE will gauge the effectiveness of local programs and
area plans in catalyzing these projects.

2.2 Based on the lessons learned from this review of projects, the SE Team (led by FTS) will
develop up to three colored hand-drawn sketches of project prototypes for the Corridor
to help the community visualize the potential for change.

2.3The SE Team will prepare and deliver a presentation on the interim results.

Deliverable
Summary of transformational projects on the Corridor and the key development issues.

59



Description and hand-drawn sketches of prototypes
Power Point Presentation on interim results

Task 3: Measurinq the Potential lmpacts of Chanqe

ln this task, the SE Team will compile the findings of the previous tasks to measure the
economic impacts of infill development on the Corridor. The following subtasks will be
completed:

3.1 The team will use the assessment of growth potential and opporlunity sites from Task 1 .1

and incorporate the building types and densities developed in Task 1.2to determine the
amount of potential future housing and employment that could be accommodated on infill
sites on the Corridor.

3.2 The team will roughly estimate the potential increases in property tax, sales tax, and new
household spending that could be generated with infill development.

Task 4: Reportinq the Results

The findings from the píevious tasks will be compiled into a high-quality report using maps,
illustrations, and other graphic material to communicate El Camino Real's capacity for change
and the total oppofiunity for accommodating future growth. The repoft will also discuss the
ability of Corridor transformation to address key issues for the future economic sustainability of
San Mateo County, such as the need to provide increased mobility options for seniors, and the
retention of diverse ethnic businesses.

Deliverable
Repoft of findings summarizing all collected data.
Power Point presentation of final repod.

6E



Proiect lnitiation
Data Collection and Mappinq
Profili nq Transformational Proiects
Water-color renderinqs and analvsis of other corridors

Measurinq the Potential lmoacts of Chanqe

Reportinq the Results

Otr



St.Lorc Econodc¡ L¡ñÊds.l

sù!t.dlc Econôhlêt

Sl¿f Prèsld.nl
B¡ttins Reþl I 29.00 ¡ i70.o0 I 120-m

An.ly5t
95.00

SE Hour! SE Llbor Princlpål I Alsæirlc
225.00 I I i¡0-00

I
Arsoclalê | oråfrrnln Proj Asst ll I FTs Hour! Frs Låbo'

3 110.00rt 70.00.t s5,001
cEo

150 00

Orlr collêctlon ånd M¡pplng
I I T.am Krcl-of MêÊflnq
1 2 Rêvi.w ol l¡nd u!è tc.nåioÊ

42

t6

76
4

32

79

19

205 3 25.765.00 f25
A4
¿3

l"r
I .r'

2!

23

7f I 9.180.00 121

x2

l0
10

. Profil. T¡ãnslorñåtlonâl Proiæ15
2 1 Rósea.ch olr.cenl d.v€lopmênt øojêct6
2 2 Dêvêlop30 Ek.tché5 ôf prclovær

7
2
a

!6

16

70
10
16

2A

t2

22
60

M.!!uiln9 th. Pol.ntlål lmpãctt ol Ch¡nsê
3 1 Prepar. p¡hch of ê6nler! ãnd legn.nts olcoiÍldor
J 2 Malch b!ilding prototypes and d€nsrti6 wilh c.ht!r! ånd !êgnênþ
3 3 Es¡nãt. pol.nüâl rñ€re.sê! rn ta¡ fd-ênuæ and new_lp.nding

. R.Þotlh! th. R.sullt
a 1 R.pod docuñ€nt prepãhlion

101
12
32
60

3t
24

42 180 2e8
I

lag 113 t8a ,' ,rr'1 1r3 t66

lãmbußåblÊ Erpense6 s 12,685 00 t 3,000 00

tolal ãpenses I 12,685 00

Iotll Audgcl (Låbor ând E¡p.n3.s) 200.0æ.00

$ 6,185 00 ¡ 3,s00 00

g¡
F'J



Date:

T'o:

Fnom:

Suh3ect:

C/CAC,EGÐNÐA REPTRT

November 12,2009

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 09-58 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute

an amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement for a scope of work revision for
the Bi-County Transportation Study between San Francisco County Transportation
Authority, City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Redevelopment Agency,

C/CAG, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board, San Mateo County Transit District,
San Mateo County Transportation Authority, City of Brisbane, and City of Daly City
for potential transportation improvements in the vicinity along USl01 from I-280 in
San Francisco to Sierra Point Parkway in San Mateo County

(For further information contact John Hoang at 363-4i05)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board review and approve Resolution 09-58 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement for a scope of work revision for the Bi-County
Transportation Study between San Francisco County Transportation Authority, City and County of
San Francisco, San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, C/CAG. Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers

Board, San Mateo County Transit District, San Mateo County Transportation Authority, City of
Brisbane, and City of Daly City for potential transportation improvements in the vicinity along

US101 from I-280 in San Francisco to Sierra Foint Farkway in San Mateo County.

FISCAI.IMP,ACT

The original C/CAG's share of the budget is $40,000. There are no additional fiscal impacts due to

this amendrnent.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Funding for this project was budgeted in the FY 2007108 Congestion Management Fund.

BACKGR.OUNÐ/ÐISCUSSTON

On October 77,2007, the Board approved entering into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for
the Bi-County Transportation Study for potential transportation improvements in the vicinity along

US 101 from I-280 in San Francisco to Sierra Point Parkway in San Mateo CounW 
nT,EIv[ 6.s

cîUJ



The Bi-County Transportation Study evaluates potential transportation improvements needed to
address significant current and antícipated land use growth on both the San Mateo County and San
Francisco County within the vicinity of the county line. The study area encompasses US101/I-280
Interchange to the south of the County Line and includes India Basin. Hunters Point, Candlestick
Point, Executive Fark, and City of Daly City/Cow Palace, and City of Brisbane/Baylands
neighborhoods adjacent to the county line.

This Study updates a similar effort from 2001 taking into consideration updates to land use and
development projects. The Bi-County Study will serve as a vehicle for regional discussion and
coordination as transportation and development projects move forward. The Study will also
provide policy guidance for ensuring that existing communities are well coruiected to improved
transit services, new neighborhoods, and developing economic centers.

The Study is a cooperative effort that includes participation from San Francisco City/County
agencies, C/CAC, Transportation Authority, Joint Powers Board, SamTrans, City of Brisbane, and
City of Daly Cíty, and Caltrans. The scopé of the Study includes examining existing conditions and
needs, performing public outreach, formulating planning guidelines, developing land use scenarios
and transportation alternatives, producing preliminary costs for transportation altematives, and
developing a financial and implementation plan.

The total cost of the Study is approximately $200,000, of which C/CAG is contributing $40,000.
This Amendment to the MOA does not increase the total project cost or C/CAG's share.

The project cost remains the same and shared 50/50 between San Francisco and San Mateo County
agencies. The cost distribution is as follows:

Percent of
,A.mount Total Budget

San Francisco Redevelopment,Agency $10,000 5To

San Francisco Planning Department $10,000 5o/o

San Francisco Department of Public !7orks $10,000 5%o

SFCTA $70,000 35o/o

San Francisco Toral

Brisbane

Daly Ciq'

C/CAG

San Mateo ToÍal

Total Study tsudget

#100,000 50%

ff200,000 100%

8100,000 50%

$50,000 25o/,

$10,000 5,,6

$40,000 20oh

64



SFCTA, the lead agency for the Bi-County Study, has determined that as the Study progressed, it
was more effective for SFCTA staff to perform additional work needed on the planning and

preparation of the travel demand model in-house rather than rely.on the consultant. The purpose of
this amendment is to address changes to the work tasks, including shifting the model development
work and analysis of potential transportation strategy packages from the consultant to SFCTA
transportation planning staff. The Amendment also identifies the specific transpofiation strategies

and revised modeling activities that will enable these adjustments for cost reimbursement purposes

to the SFCTA. The consultant will continue to perform other work tasks such as conducting public
outreach and preparing the project cost estimates.

Any additional cost that SFCTA expects to incur as a result of undertaking the additional in-house
modeling work (estimated at $31,000) will be considered as "in-kind contributions" by the SFCTA
and will not be added on to the original project budget of $200,000. To date, project expenditures
total approximately $64,000 of which C/CAG has reimbursed SFCTA $12,800. In addition to the
revised scope of work, the Amendment also includes a revised schedule for completion of the
project and a MOA effective date until June 30, 20ll.

ATTACTIMENT

Resolution 09-58
Amendment #1 to the Memorandum of Agreement for the Bi-County Transportation Study

a

65



RESTF-,UT'TON NO. O9-58

,{ R,ESOLUT'ION OF' TFTE BOAR.Ð OF'ÐIRECTOR.S OF'THE CITY/COIJI{T'V
A.SSOCIATION OF GOVERT{MENTS OF SAr{ MATEO COUI{TV (C/CAG)

,AUT'F{ORTZING THE CHATR. TO SIGN A.NÐ EXECUTE,AN.A.MENÐMENT T'O TT{E
MEMORANDUM OF,AGREEMENT FOR. A SCOPE OF'\ryORK REVISION FOR TF{E
EN.COUNTY T'RÄNSPORTATION STUDY BETWEEN S,dN FRANCTSCO COUI{T'Y

TR,ANSPORT,ATION AUTFIORITY, CITY ÄNÐ COUNTY OF SAN F'RA,NCISCO, SAN
FRANCISCO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, CICAG, PEÌ{INSULA CORRTDOR. JOIÌ{T

POWERS BOÄRÐ, SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT ÐISTzuCT, S^AN MATEO COUNT'Y
TRANSPORT,{TION AUTT{OR,ITY, CITY OF BRISBANE, AND CITY OF Ð,dI,Y CITY

FOR FOTEI\TI.AI, IMPROVEMENTS IN TTIE VICINITY ALONG USlOl F'ROM N-280 IN
SAI.[ FRANCISCO TO SIERRA POINT PARKWAY TI{ SAI{ MATEO COIJNTY

RESOLVEÐ, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for San
Mateo County; and

WI{EREAS, C/CAG is cooperating with San Francisco County and San Mateo County
agencies stated above and participating in the Study Team responsible for managing the Project; and

\ilHEREAS, C/CAG is part of the Interagency Committee comprised of representatives
from the above mentioned San Francisco and San Mateo County agencies in addition to the Mayor's
Office for Economic Development - City of San Francisco, San Francisco City/County Planning
Department, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, and San Francisco Department of
Public Works; and

WIIEREAS, the San Francisco Transportation Authority is acting as the contracting entity
for consultant services; and

\ryI{ER.EAS, C/CAG and the parties to the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) have
determined that the Amendment to the MOA is needed to revise the scope of work for cost
reimbursement purpo se s.

NOW TIIEREFOR.E tsE IT R.ESOLVEÐ, that the C/CAG Board Chair is hereby
authorized to sign the Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement for and on behalf of the
C/CAG Board, with the above referenced San Francisco and San Mateo County agencies, for the
above-stated purpose, subject to final approval by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

FASSEÐ, APPR.OVEÐ ANÐ AÐOPTEÐ TF{IS 12TH ÐAY OF NOVEMtsER 2009.

Tkomøs M. Kasten, Chair

66



5an tranclsco County Transportatlon Authorlty

1oo V¿n Ne5s Avenue 26rH Floor

5an Frôn(isco, California 94ro2
vorcE 415 522.480O tAt 415 522,4829

¡nfo@sfcta.org www.sfctÂ org

A&ÍENÐ}/ÍENTT #1 T'O T'I{E

MEMOR,ANDUM OF AGR.EEMENT # 07/08-28

For the Bi-County Transportation Study

THIS ÂMENDMENT is made and shall be effectrve on the 1st day of July 2009, by and between
the San Francisco County Ttansportatron -Authority ("SFCTA'), the City and County of San
Francisco through the San Francisco Planning Department ("SF Planmng") and the San Francisco
Redevelopment r\gency ("SFRA"), the City/County Ässociation of Governments of San Mateo
County ("C/CAG"), th. Pemnsula Cotridor Jornt Powers Board, the San Mateo County Transit
District, the San Mateo Counry Transportation Âuthoriry the City of Daly City ("Daly City") and
the City of Brisbane ("Brisbane"), referred to collectively as "Pardes" or individually as "PaÍLy".

R.ECITAI-S

Â. The Pardes entered lnto a Memorandum of A.greement ('1\greement") effective as of
October 4,2007, for conducting the Bi-County Transportation Study ("Stud1/').

B Pursuant to the RFP issued inJune 2007 ("the RFP"), the Authority hired a consultant ("the
Consultant") to provide planrung services necessary to complete the Study.

The Pattles wish-to amend the terms of the odgrnal A.greement.L.

AGREEMENT

,\ll tetms of the original,{.greement shall remain in effect, except amended as follows:

Section 5 of the origrnal Agreement is struck and replaced by fils Section 5 below:

5. Study Budget and Fundrng

The partres estimate that the Study will cost approximately $200,000. This cost will be shared
50/50 between San Francisco and San Mateo County agencies. -Amounts will be contributed
as follows:

SLudy\BÌCounLy St!dy MOA Àmerìtent Iú0509 doc

lr¡

Page 1 of 1.9



San Francisco Planmng Department

San Francisco Redevelopment Â.gency

SFCT,\

Amount

$10,000

$10,000

$80,000

Percent of
Total Budget

50io

5o/o

40o/o

Søn Fruncisco Tolal

Brisbane

Daly City

C/CAG

8100,000

$50,000

$10,000

$40,000

50%

250/o

50/o

20o/o

San A[ateo Total

Total Study Budget

9100,000

6200,ooo

50%

100%

SFCTArvil1serveasthecontractingentityfottheconsu1tantandffi
conduct in-house olanruns and modeLns services requlred bv the Srudv. ,{ Srudv Team
compnsed of SFCTA., the Ciry of San Francisco Mayot's Office of Economic
Development, C/CÄG, the City of Bdsbane, and the City of Daly Citv will procure
consultants and manage the Study. The Study Team will also present draft Study deliverables
to a larger Interagency Committee, described jn Sectron 6 below SFCTTA. will lnvoice the
above agencies for approved expenses in arrears in the.,proportions as defined above. A
samole invoice is orovided as Attachment B of tle orisinal Asreement. A detailed srudv
budset is orovided as Attachment D.

Sectron 7 of the origrnal Agreement is struck and replaced by this Secuon 7 below:

7. Responsibilines of Entities

In addition to the responsibr.lity of parucipauon on the Interagenci' Commrttee, indrvidual
agencies agree to the following roles:

la) lv{eetins Orsanizarlon and Planmns
The SFCT-A wìll organize meetings, rncludrrrg pror.iding locations, settrng agendas,
recording actions and conducdng whatever otler dutres and sen'ices flecessary to
rrlanage Interagencl, Committee meedngs and the Study process.

fbl Develooment of Data
All land use jurisdicdons involved ln the study rrdl be responsrble for developing
land use data needed to develop transportatron demands. The Interagency

l0i,509,cioc

68

Page 2 of 19



Comrnittee will ultrmately be responsible for comrng to â consensus on land use
projecuons and data that will be used by tlle consultant.

(c) Contracbng and Fundmg for Consultant and SFCTA Staff Servrcff
SFCTÂ will be responsible for contracting fot consultant services and managrng the
consultant contract. SFCTr\ will also provide in-house staff resources for addinonal

,{n1' 66¡¡t^ct amendments must be reviewed and approved by the Study Team.

SFCTA will be responsible for making payments on the contract and will submit
invoices for approved expenses to all othet contribuong agencies at the end of each
quarter. A sample invoice is provided as Âttachment B. ,{.gencies wili rermburse
SFCTA wit}rrn 60 days of i¡r'oice receipt rn the amounts as defined ln Section 5,
Study Budget and Fundrng.

Section B of the onginal Âgreement is struck and replaced by this Section 8 below:

8. Scope of Work for the Study

projeetions arìd

d€vet.optîents-

(Ð Replaeement of €andestiek Ðenrt Inte-ehange;

F: \users\ccag\14PDliTÀ\Br-CoünL) 5tu.ly\BrCounty S!udy Ìr0À. ¡fiend¡rent_ lLlCr-509.doc

atæmattve-f¿eiEaes.

epetatrng) and prepesed phasing te be tared te development,

69

Page 3 of 19



The scope of work for this project is shown ur ,{.ttachment C.

Section 9 is added as follou.s:

9. Tlrrs r\greement shall be effectrve untilJune 30,2011.

¡: \users\..åg ìltPDÀTÀ\el-Ccultl, Si!d! ,PraÕunl, Siuc), Ìl!; ¡¡en.lr,eni t0'J!0-3 aoc Page 4 Oi 1,9

TO



IN \øITNESS $øHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the date set forth above.

sAN FR {.NCISCO COUNTY CITY/COUNTY ÂSSOCI \TION OF
TR,{NSPORTÂTION,\UTHORITY GOVERNMENTS OF S,\N MATEO COUNTY

Âpptoved by: Approved by:

José Luis Moscovich
Executive Director

SAN trR,\NCISCO PI.ANNING DEPARTMENT CITY OF BRISBANE

Âpproved by: Approved by:

John Rahaim Clayton Holstrne
Dlrector of Planning City Manager

SAN FR-,q.NCISCO RE,DEVELOPME,NT CITY OF DALY CITY
ÂGENCY

Approved by: Approved by:

Fred Blackwell
Execudve Director

Thomas M. I(asten
C/CAG Chatt

Patricia Matel
City Manager/Executive Direcror

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY,

PENTNSUTA CORRTDOR JOrNT PO\)øERS
BO-{RD, and

SAN M-,\TE,O COUNTY TR,{NSIT DISTRICT I

-A.pproved b1':

MichaelJ. Scanlon
General Managerf Execudve Direcror/ CE,O

F; \users\ccaq\wPD¡.TA\Bl-Coùnry SLudy\Ercounty Study MOÀ Ànendment t00509_doc Page 5 Of 1 9

7I



Attachmerùt C of the original Á.greement is struck and replaced by this A.ttachment C below:

Attachment C

Scope of Froject

trntroduction

'îhe area near the border betw-een San Francisco and San Mateo County, includrng the southeastern

portion of San Francisco around Execudve Park, Candlestick Point, and Visitacion Valiey, and the

City of Brisbane's Baylands area, is expected to undergo transformative development in the coming
years. Several land use proposals in various stages of planning enúsion placrng ovet 18,000 new
housing units and 1.5 mdhon square feet of employment in this area.

Enhancing tle transportadon infrastructure will be of critical rmportance to transforming it from an

industrial expanse into a cluster of new smart growth neighborhoods. From a transportation
standpoint, t}.c arez currently luffers from poor pedestnaa design, lrmrted bicycle access, lack of
attracdve transit service, and low connecdvity between neighborhoods and to key transit facilities.

The San Francisco County Transportation,A.uthorify (SFCTÂ) will lead the Bi-County
Transportation Study to develop a pdority list of transportadon investments for the area and an

accompanying funding and rmplementadon plan showmg private- and public-sector contributions
and implementation roles.

Task 1: Project Initiation and Developrnent of Detailed Work Plan

Task Lead: Flexagon, with SFCTA O'retsight

The Consultant team will work as a partner with SFCTA and the network of agencies that are

lnvolved in this stud¡', in order to effectively allocate lirnited resources during the course of the
stud¡r In this regard, the team accepts that a detailed scope of work will be a work in progress
throughout most of the project, and that it wdl form the basis for managing study progress. The
Consultant team will encourage SFCTA staff to periodically re-examine Hexagon's progress and join
with Hexagon il evaluating how well the consultant team is doing and to suggest changes to the

scope of work to ensure steady progress towards mutual objecuves.

Hexagon will use 
^ 

te m of seruor-level experts in all meetrngs. This will be a complex undertaking
that will produce sophisticated znalyncal results. Therefore, the Consultant team will use senior
experts who understand consensus buildrng, transit planmng, travel demand modeLng, and other
âspects of the technical work, and who also have the proven abfity to comrnunicate cleady and
ìisten carefully.

The Consultant team wrll propose meedngs as needed, to make decisions on work products that
have been previously drstributed and reviewed. Data that is obtalned from the Srudy Team should be

obtained prior to meetìngs in order to be used for anal)'sis. Feedback on analysis results mav be
obtained at meedngs as well as general discussion.

F: \users\ cca g \t{PO-¡!ÎÀ\Èr -Count y S tudy\BlCounty S rudy MOÀ Àmendment I 00509 - doc

T?.

Paqe 6 of 19



Tas,k 1 Deliurablc
The Consultant team will consider the goals and objectrves for the pro¡ect, as expressed by the
Interagency Study team.
The Consultant team will work with the Studl' Team to develop and deliver what should be called
the Project Management Plan. This document will contain the detailed scope of work, the pro¡ect
schedule, the project budget, and any other needed project information.

T'aslc 2: Pub[ic Xmvolvernent Frograrn

Task Lead: Harnett Dietz Consrlt-g

The pwpose of the Bi-County Srudy's pubìic involvement effort is to engage the community in a

dralogue about the relaüve commuruty pdoriues of proposed transportation projects, considerìng
the land'development ptoposals currently under consideration. 'S7hjle the Bi-County Study is not
meant to setve as a forum for discussion of specific project details, there is a role to play in terms of
channehng community feedback to the appropriate parties, as well as ensuring that the
recommended Bi-CounLy a;ea transportation projects form a. cohesive package, are appropriately
scoped, and have suffrcient commuruty support.

The public involvement process for this study rnvolves both presentations at meetings of exrsting
commuruty groups in the project study area and stand-alone meetings focusing only on Bi-County
Study topics. The Study has already begun the pubJrc invoh'ement process with an rnitial round of
community outreach to raise awaf eness about. the studl'. Â second round of public outreach will take
place in the Fall of 2008 whrch will focus on the land use and transportadon alternatives to be
analyzed in the study A thrrd and final round of outreach will then share prehmmary results frorn
the analysis and evaluadon and focus on prioritizauon. The Study will requre consultant assistance
with producing and summarizing the Bi County Community Outreach Events.

Task 2.1. tsi-County Outteach Event #L

Outreach Event i will be a transportation-focused infotmaion"fait" that features the Bi-County
Study and rndrvidual land use and transportadon projects in the study area. Consultant will assist tìe
A.uthority with finalizing the format for the workshop. Initial approach elements include: An Open
House, brief overview presentations of the Bi County Stud¡ tablng and postets by rndividual
project sponsors. Breakout sessions may also be desired.

The consultant will also take the lead on all logisucs and documentation of the event, includrng:

Coordinate with project lead agencies to obtain rnput rnto the event format and finalize the
format

Obtaln an appropriate venue

Help pubJicize the event (develop flyer/key messages)

Revierv and comment on Authonty presentadon and agencv collateral/boards

F: \us€rs\ccag\RPDr¡!TÃ\Br-C.rùnty Srud,/\BraoulLJ, Stu.jf l.loÀ .Èfiendment 1tJ0509 ooc

ÞñIJ

Paqe 1 of 19



o Manage Authoritv intern and staff at the event

" Bring name tags, sign in sheets and light snacks/refreshments

' Design and implement any cornment form, surveys ot other data collecdon of event
participants' views

F Summarize the event

It is likely that project sponsors wrll already have information sheets or frequently asked questions
for their respective projects, but there may be some materials that ma¡, ¡s.¿ to be developed based
on existing information. The consultant will assist with coordinad.ng materials for the stàtions as well
as developtng an overall information sheet and comment form. The consultant will also provide
meeting materials and make logrstical arrangements, rncluding site arrangements, name tags and
tefreshments. The consultant will not be responsible for costs reladng to charges for the use of the
meeting facitty (these wili be direct charges to the project). ,{.fter the meeting, the consultant wjll
compile comments received and prepare a meeting surnmary report documendng the meetrng,
lncludrng the number of attendees, input received, and key issues raised.

Task 2.1 Deliuerable, '
n Frnal meetrng format descripuon
E Meeting materials and logisucal arrangements

' Meeting attendance and facihtanon

" Meeting and input summary

Task 2.2 Bi-County Outreach Event #2

Tlre consultant will assist in developing and carrying out BC Outreach Event(s) #2. The-consultant
will define, through discussions with the Authority and its partners, the trming, role, and format for
this meeung. The meedng's purpose is to provide informaflon on the Study's analysis of land
use/transportadon package alternatives and evaluadon anall'si5 to key stakeholders including other
agencies, developer commuruty and neighborhood representatives. The Authority may also share
prelrmrnary tecommendadons regatdrng its transportadon project pnondzztton process, as well as

some details on fundlng and implementadon.

The consultant will work with the Authority to develop the appropriate format and agenda for this
meeting(s). The consultant will also provide meeting pubìicity matelials and make logistical
arrangements, includrng site arrangements, name tags and refreshments. The consultant wi-ll not be
responsible fot costs relating to charges for the use of the meeting facrJrgr After the meedng, the
consultant will compile comments received and prepare a meeting sutr[nar), report documentrng the
meeting, rncludrng the number of attendees, input received, and key issues raised.

Task 2.2 Deliuerables
o Final meeting format description
o N4eetmg materials and logisucal arrangements
o Meeting attendance and faci-litatjon
t N'leeung and rnput surnrnary

F:\users\ccaE.flPDÀTÀ'Bi-CÐunry 5¡uoy\Etcouniy S¡udj'UCÀ Àr,endîent I005!9-doc

T4

Page I of 19



Task 3: ,{ssessrnent of n-and {Jse and Transportation Conditions

Task Lead: Hexagon, with SFCTÂ Oversight

Various plannrng effotts have been launched within the Bi-County study area Thatrelate to the
folìowing list of pro.iects:

B Execudve Patk Development

" Candlestick Poìnt Development

a Bayvrew-Hunters PorntRedevelopment Survey,{rea

E Hunters Polnt Shnpyard Redevelopment Pro;ect

' VisitacionValley'V7atershed Redeveiopment,A.rea

n Brisbane Baylands Development

The Consuitant team Qead by Hexagon) wrll produce an exisdng condiuons paper that describes
Úoth the existtng ttansportadot ,yrt"- und th. exisbng land uses. The team will review the
pertinent and availal:.Ie tnffic studres and subsequendy summarize the transportation issues that
have been identrfied reladve to the vatious development proposals. Given that much of the eústing
conditions analyses may have been generated fot concurrent tsafftc studies, Environmental Impact
Reports @,IR's), transit sfudies, and General Plan-qpe documents, Flexagon wrll cornpile tlus
information from the respectrve sorüces as part of this task, with the SFCTA talang the lead on
much of this coordination.

Ta¡'ë 3 Deliuerable

Hexagon will ptepare an existing condidons report describing the existing land uses and
transportadon system and summarizngthe transportatton needs within the study area.

Task 4: Ðevelopmer¡'t of Future X-and Use scenados

Task Lead: SFCT,\

SFCTA will develop a set of land use scenarìos to be used in the analysis, formatted to the Bi-
Counq' Model's Transportation -A.nalysis Zone FAZ) system. Scenarìo development rncludes any
conversions nTAZ systems and demographrc categor-ies, such as characterjzanon of labor ln terms
of employment by q'pes recognizedby SFCTlt's SF-CH-A.MP model system. SFCTA will develop
five land use scenados for use in the Bi-County Stud¡ as follows:

' 2005

" 2030 baseline (no land use projects)

" 2030 with land use (full build)

" 2030 Tiansit-Oriented Development COD)

" 2030 slow-growth þarual burld)

F: \users\ cca9 \tlPD¡1TÀ.,Ft-Coun ly S tudy \BrCoùnty S¡uciy }1OÀ 7üeodne.t 100509 dcc

75

Page 9 of 19



Using previous available projecnons as a starting point, SFCT'{ u'ill moüfy a2005 scenario to use as

a baseline. Modifications t'ill be made to 'ground truth'the existrng dataset. For 2030 scenarios,
StrCTÂ u'ill begrn with Projecnons 2007 and modr$r as needed to reflect a baseli¡e land use
assumpdon that does not include the projects berng analyzed. SFCTA u'ill develop the 'with land
use' scenario by addrng project land uses to the baseline. This 'rvith land use' scenario rvill serve as

the land use assumptions for all transportation package tesung.

After a set of projects is selected, SFCT,{, wrll develop a 2030 TOD dataset based on discussions
with the Study Team regardrng how project land uses rnight be re-arranged or modrfied to better
support transit. Finally, if transportatron performance condnues to show rmpacts that are
unacceptable to the Study Team, SFCTA will develop 22030 slow-grorvth scenario that assumes a

lesser amount of growth bt' the year 2030. The methodology for developmg this slorv-growth
scenario is to be developed lra further discussions with the Studv Team. It may consist of across-
the-board percentage reductions ln land use programs, or of indi'l'idual reductions thzt zre deemed
appropnate for each project.

Ta:k 4 DeliaerabÌi
Land use projectrons in Excel format for f-rve scenanos

Task 5&8a. Develop and Analyze Transportation Strategies

Task Lead: SFCTA

SFCT,\ will work with the Sturdy team to create a set of transportadon packages to test using the Bi-
County Model. The packages will consist of potential transportation improl.ements grouped
strategically to demonstrate comparauve effecuveness in transportation performance, Using the
evaluad.on fiamewotk developed. in Task 6, SFCTA will evaluate the modeled packages. In addition,
some of the proposed improvements have benefits that cannot be captured vja the modeling
process; in these cases, off.model metrics from Task 6's ftamework will be used to evaluate tfreir
effectiveness.

The modeied ftansportadon packages will incorpotate the following transportadon improvements:

' US 101 Candlestick Point Interchange Reconfiguradon

" Geneva Avenue Extension

" llarney \X/ay Re-Build andf or Widening

E Harney Bus Rapid Transit Facility and Sen'rce

r Geneva Âvenue Transit Preferendal Streets Treatments

" T-Third Segment "S" Extension to Ba1'shore Caltraln Station

. Palou Transit Preferential Streets Treatments

n New Oakdale Czltatn Stauon

' US 101 Sierra Point Interchange Improvement

o Yosemite Slough Bndge

a:\ù-cers\cc¿g',1{PDÈ:Ã Er-Coui¡-y StuCyìtsìCcun.\, StJoy 1.1óÀ -k,enrilen: ,a0¡r9 d:,c

T6

Fage 10 of 19



' Othet local access and circulatioh improvements as may be identified to address addrtional
úa fic 'hot spots'ftom model analysis, such as aLzgoon Patkway Extension to Guâdalupe
Canyon Parkway

'{.dditional projects will be included as bacþround assumþtions for travel demand modeling, such as

US101 High-OccupancyVehiclg ftIOfD or High-Occupancy Toll (HOÐ lanes, US101ÄuxiJiary
Lanes. Additional new transportation services that may be added to serve the new developmeni,
such as neg/ exliress bus seri'ices, shuttles to Caltrain and B'{R! and changes to existing tus service,
will also be included as background assumptions for modelin.g.

In addition, the following potential imptovements will be considered in the evaluation for inclusion
in the Priorrty Project List' Howevet, because their benefits would not be adequateþ captured in the
Bi-County Model (see descriptjon of model in Task 5&8b), no attempt will be made to reflect the
improvements in the nodeled scenarios:

' Possible re-routing of truck tnfß,cin the Bayview-Hunters Point area

E .Pedestriân streetscape ânC safety improvements to various roadways

E Expansion of pedestrian and bicycle networks within the study area

Drzft transpottation packages have been developed and wtll undetgo additional refinement before
the full evaluadon. They ate described as follows:

1. '1\11-In'?'- includes all proposed improvements, to show ho'ù¿'the fult set of identifred
projects will affect transportation perfotmance if implemented.

^. Scenario Test A: Caltrain Downtown Extensi.on - determines transportqtion
performance diffetences in the Bi.Count¡l atea. tesuldng from completing the
extension project.

b. Scenario Test B: No Hatney \X/idening - demonstrates how transportadon
performance is affected if Harney'VØay remains at four lanes.

2. Lite Transit - demonsttates how transportation.performance is affected if some capital
ttansit.ptojects are not implemented, and instead, transit in the área is inrproved only by
instituting transit setr¡ice changes and additions.

3. Pdcing - demonstrates the effèct of pricing withln a San Francisco cordon 
^re^ 

rn y
haye on ftansþortation performance in the Bi-Couflq 

^tea.

^. Scenario Test A: US101 HOT/HOV - demonstrates the combined effect of toll
lanes on US101 and cordon-area pricing on transport¿don performance in the Bi-
County area.

The analysis will use the evaluation framework developed in Task 6 to compare the performance of
each package. It will address the contribution and relative performance of lndividual transpottation
ptojects, ìnôorporating model ouþuts and other consideradons as described in the evaluad.on
framework. This task wi-Ìl use the modeling ouq)uts from Task 5&8b, Modeling of Transporrad.on
Strategies, described below, to inform the metrics of the evaluadon framework.

F; \users\cc¿g\WPDITA\tsr-County Study\BìCounly Study MOA ÀmendÌent t005C9 doc

'7 '-'t¡t

Paqe 11 of 19



SFCTA will develop a Priority Project List that includes the above improvement projects
demonsttadng the best perfòrmance within the evaluation ftamework. This Priodty Project List will
be the subject of the funding and implementadon strategy to be created ìn Task 9. The List will also
be used"to test two alternadve land use scenarios as developed in Task 4: a TOD scenari.o ar-.d a

'slow-growth' scenario.

Task 5ù8a Deliuerable

Technical memorandum describing the evaluation, including results from: each ttansportad.on
package scenarìo, the Priority Project List evaluation, and the modified land use scenarlos

Task 5&8b. Model Transportation Strategy Packages

Task Lead: SFCTÁ.

Work under this task consists of the modeling work to support the Task 5&8a evaiuation and is
organizeôinto two subtasks. The fust su¡tast is to refineìnd enhance the Nine-County Regional
Pdcing Médel.(RPM-9) in ordet to improve the 2000 znd20}5 validation in the Bi-County Study

-Atea, resùlting in an ènhanced, updated rnodel, to be referred to as the Bi-County Model. The
second su'btask is to code, luri, produce ouq)uts fot, and analyze a set of future yeat model scenarios
related to.the projects using the Bi-County Model.

SFCT,\ will initiate a review of RPM-9 validation in the Study Atea. SFCTA will dete¡mine areas

where the RPM-9 model is deficient and requires further refinement, resulting in a model
dèvelopment plan for the Bi-County Model-Upon iompietion of model devãIopment, SFCTA will
summarjze the 2000 and,2005 validation results in key ateas and conidors.

Once the validation is complete, SFCTA.w.ili develop erght future scenarios, inco¡porating'the
specific changes !o the land usè and transportation network fi,Ies. These scenados will be analyzslþy
SFCT,\ using the Bi-County Model. The future scenarios to be tested include:

1. Futute 2030 Baseline - land use will teflect a backgtound/no-growth scenarìo, without any
of the expected mzjot development projects along the Study r{rea. The transportaüon network
will reflect sorne bacþtound changes, but no ,major development-related projects, Backgtound
chairges to be included are US 101 ,\uxiliary Lanes, Cz\tztn Electrification/2025 plan, the T-
Thúd Segment 'ÍS" Extension to Bayshore Stadon, and Muni's Ttansit Effectiveness Project

GEP).

2. Future 2030 Cumulative Land Use - land use will reflect the currently expected Bi-County
growth, at the Brisbane Baylands, Candlesdck/Hunters Potnt, Execudve Park, India Basìn, and
Daly City sites. The ttansportadon network will be the same as the Future 2030 Baseline
scenano.

3a. Future 2030 Cumulative Land Use with Transportation Package 1: All-In - land use wi1l
reflect the cutrently expected Bi-County gtowth. The transpottation network will include
everythrng in scenarios 1, and 2, as well as the US-101 Candlestick Point Interchange, Geneva
Avenue extension, Harney Way Re-Build, Yosemite Slough Transit Bridge, Callr:atn Oakdale
Stadon, Harney Way Bust Rapid Transit, Palou and Geneva Âvenue Transit Preferendal Streets,

F: ,!sers\c.a9',9lPtÀTÀ\,Bi-County StDdy\BlCoùr-ij Stùdy Ì.{aÀ ;rne.,dment Ì011509 .joc

Eñ
IU

Page 12 of 19



increased Caltrain and shuttle service to Bayshote; Muni route extensions into Candlestick and
Hunters Point as well as nev/ express lines to downtown ("CPX and HPX"), and possible ferry
service from Hunters Point to Dou'ntowrr San Francisco.

3b. Future 2030 Cumulative Land Use with Transportation Package 1: Ä1l-in plus DTX - land
use will reflect the cunently expected Bi-County growth. The transportation network witl be the
same âs Scenario 3a, with the addition of the Caltrain Downtown Extension.
3c. Futute 2030 Cumulative Land Use with Transportation Package 1 with no Harney Widening
- land use u¡iLl reflect the curently expected Bi-County growth. The transportadon network will
be the sâme as Scenario 3a, but without the Harney !ilay rebuild.

4. Future 2030 Curnulative Land Use with Transpottation Package 2: Lite Transit - land use urill
reflect the cuttently expected Bi-County growtli. The transportad.on network will be the same as

Scenado 2,;th the addition of US-10i õan.llestickPoint interchange, Geneva Avenue
extension, Geneva -Avenue/Harney \X/ay bus service (non-BRT), increased Caltrain and shuttle
setvice at Bayshore stadon, Muni route extensions into Candlestick and Hunters Point, new

-express bus lines to downtown ("CPX and HPX"), and possible ferry sen.ice,

5a. Futute 2030 Cumulative Land Use u¡ith Transportation Package 3: Pricing - land use will
reflect the currently expected Bi-County growth. The ttanqportadon network will be the same as

Scenado 3a (Alt In"), with the addition of H.OV and HOT lanes on US-101.

5b. Future 2030 Cumulative Land Use with Transpottation Package 3 plus cordon pdcing - land
use will leflect the currently expected Bi-County growth. The transportad.on network will be the
same aS Scenario 5a, with the addition of cordon pri.cing.

The final set of model runs is predicated on using projects from the. Priority Project List and
modifting land use assumpdons to determine the potential tanspottadon:petformance effects of
different approaches to land development (completed in Task 4). SFCTÄ will run rwo additional
model scenarios based on diffetent land uses, as follows:

6. Futute 2030 Transit Oriented Development GOD) - land use u'ill reflect modifi.cations to
currently expected Bi-County growth for transit-oriented development patterns.

7. Future 2030 Slow Growth - land use u'ill rcflect only a portion of the full cumulative land
use.

Ta¡k 5 dy8 b Delìuerables
E Summary of 2000 and 2005 RPM-9 vahdauon in key areas and corrìdors
o Summary of 2000 and 2005 Bi-County Model vahdatjon in key areas and corridors

For each scenario listed above:

" land use files
e transportadon network summary
n vehicle and transit assignments

" trip table summarjes

F \use¡s\ccag\,f{FDÀTÀ\::.-Count:v SLud\,',Btriourìil/ 5iu.t , MOÀ l$re¡d¡ent 100!it"ô ooc

T9

Fage 13 of 19



Task 6: Developrnent of Evaluation Criteria and Fenforrnarlce lVleas¡¡res

Task Lead: Hexagon, with SFCTÂ Oversight

A broad set of alternadve strategies that can potennally address transportadon problems and needs
within the study area will be identified initially dunng tlus task. A process for narrowing this broad
set of alternadves must be put ìn place, with sigruficant rnput from the Interagency Study team,
tegional agencies and develãpment partners, to weed out unworkable alternati.'.s ánd focus only on
the most promisrng alternadves for more detailed analysis.

These evaluation cdteria and performarice measures will be directly related to the problem defimnon
and the goals and objectives established fo¡ the study area dunng Task 1.

The fatal flaw cnteria will include measures for issues that likely would yield an alternadve as

procedurally or physically lnfeasible. For example, alternatives that would entaìì extensive property
acqursition within established neighbothoods are not likely to be viable. Alternatives that would
require use of federally protected properties þ.g., parklands, historic properdes) will need to be
avoided. The criteria will lnclude measures for these types of fatal flaw issues.

The next layer of criteria to be applied to survivlng transit options will enable broad comparisons
among the alternadves. These cnteria will take into account the goals and objectives estabhshed by
the community (from Task 2) and are likely to include such facto¡s as costs þoth capital and
opetaung), projected ddership, community acceptance, land-use benefits, and environmental impacts
(including street traffic flows).

The final set of crite¡ia wrll provide a more detailed look at the most promisrng alternadves.

Some ver;z [pical frameworks fot examining the perfo-rmance of transportadon projects include: (1)
mobiJity improvements, (2) envjtonmental benefits, (3) operating efficiencies, (4) cost effectiveness,
(5) transit supportrve land use, (6) other factors, and (7) local financial commrtrnent;

Task 6 Deliueraþle

The Consultant team wrll ptepare a memorandum tecommendrng Bi-County Transpottauon Study
evaluation measures, based on the goals and objectrves for the study (estabhshed in Task 2), that wrll
lead to the selection of a preferred alternative that performs the best relative to the goals and
objectives for thrs project.

Task 7: Development of Project Cost Estirnates

Task Lead: Mark Thomas & Company

The Consultant will provrde cost estimates for all potential projects being considered in the Bi-
County Study The list of ptojects for which cost estimates are desred includes the following:

. US 101 Candlestick Point Interchange Reconhguration

' US 101 Siera Point Interchange Improvement

E:\users\ccag\WPDAÎ.å\81-County Stucly\BiCounty Study HoÀ her,dren: 100509.doc

8ø

Page 14 of 19



õ Geneva Avenue Extension

E Harney Way Re-Build andf or \X/idening

* Flarney Bus Rapid Transit Facility and Service

F Geneva Avenue Transit Pteferential Stteets Treatrnents

" T-Third Segment "S" Extension to Bayshote Caltrain Station

E Palou Transit Preferential Streets Treatments

o New Oakdale Caltrain Station

! Yosèmite Slough Bridge

' Lagoon- Parklay Extension to Guadalupe Canyon Parkway

n Othet local access, cìfculadon, pedestrian, and bicycle improvements as may be identifred to
addtess addi¡onal ttzfftc'hot spots' fiom model analysis and key pedestrian and bicycle
connections in the area.

The Authority wilt ptovide all available information on these proposed ptojects, including project
descriptiòns, conceptual designs, and previous cost esdmates. For each proposed project, the
Consultant wiJl'provide a design and construction timeline znd a cost estimate in year-of-
expendituredollan. Foi some ptojects, as certain key desþ decisions have notyet been made, the
esdmate rnay need to take the forrn of a range with high and low bounds de6ned. Documentation
will include the cost estimates in spreadsheet forrnat showing how the major elements and unit costs
add io the total cost. It will also include the assuml tions used in the estirnation proôess, including
unit cost, technical and desþ assumpd.ons.

Deliuerable

Technical memorandum and spreadsheet file summarizng cost estimates for each project

Task 8: R.efînement of Transportation Strategies and Frojects

Task Lead: SFCT,A.

See Task 5&8 abovc.

Task 9: Ðevelopment of Funding and trmplernentation Flan

Task Lead: SFCTA

Available construction costs will be sumrnarized during the assessment of engineering feasibiJrg-
(Task 7), and operating costs wi-ll be assessed during the refinement of the aÌternatives flask B). Tlrrs

F:\users\c.ðg\îPDÀTÀ:Br-ccuntlr' str,ly,Bicount), stucjy l4oÀ turendment lo05rl9 cio. Paqe 15 Of 19

a,tUI



task will focus on the funding and implementation plan whrch irelps the Study Team understand its
capacity to fund the preferred alternative.

SFCTA u'ill identifrT the exrstrng Federal, State and local revenue sources available to offset current
capital and operating costs. SFCTA will work with the Interagency Study team to quanti$r both
historic and current amounts, and assrgn the revenue sources to the appropriate expenses. Reader
ftiendly graphs and spreadsheets will be developed in the analysis.

A draft pteferred investment sftategy will be developed by SFCTA staff through these actíviues. The
investment plan will describe all funding soulces requited to fully rmplement the Priority Project List
and develop a recofirmended course of action to obtain stable and reliable revenues. The strategy
will further identi!' steps necessary for both public and private entrties and organizadons to take in
order to secure requrred level of futute financial resources to build and operate the uansportadon
package. Specifrc responsibiJrdes may also be suggested to endties so that acdons can be taken to
reach important milestones.

Development of the dtaft preferred lnlestment strategy will occur after the public outreach has

been conducted, in which the techrucal anaþsis is presented. Feedback from tlre'community will be
instrumental in the development and refinement of the investment strategy.

Tas,k 9 Delìt,erable

Fundrng and Implementadon Strategy Report

Task 10: Freparation of Final Report

Task Lead: SFCTA

SFCTA will produce a final report for the study that incorporates tnformatron from previous work,
products, and deliverables. The repolt will lnclude highlights and sumrnaries of transportadon
needs, potentral transportation improvements, the Priority Project List, the funding and
implementation strateg¡ and other study recommendad.ons. SFCTÁ will circulate a drz'{tversion to
the Study Team and a {nal round of community outreach before preparing for fìnal adoption by the
SFCTA Board.

Task l0 Deliuerable

Draft Fi¡al and Final Report

I005C9 -.lcc

o1ùL

Page 16 of 19



Iul
2009

Aus Sep Oct Nov Dec

201 0

lan Feb Ma¡ Apr Mav -lun

1 Project lnitiation

2 Public Outreach

3 Existing Conditions

4 Fu¡:re Land Use Scenarios

5 Model Preparations

6 Evaluation Criteria

7 Cost E,stimates

8 Project Evaluation

9 Implementation and Funding

1 0 Final Repon

Schedule To Completion

F:\users\ccag\llPDAT-A\81-coùnty Srùdy\Bicoûnty study ¡4cÀ tunendment 100509.doc

83

Page 17 of 19



A.ttachrnent D is added to the,\greement as follows:

Attachment D
Project Budget Surnrnary

o
=
I
o
c
o
Eoo
o
oo

.o
6Ëoq
Éñ
t--

co
Eo
E
c
.9¡
=o_

@

=Þ
C
G
J
o
c
o
E

o

o
oco
U)
o

=

.ooo
o
U)
to
d

o
o
.=õÞ

oó

.ooo
6
U)

o
.a
àoc
êð

oô
G

Þco
G
o
(J
co
o
=G
u

G
(L
e
o
G

o
E
@

E

!
e
Ð

,_cÞ
É-I

a
ñ
E

tJJ

o

o'd
o-

Hexagon

Hexaqon Subtotal $ $ 720 $ 7,350 $ 2,580 $ 7,890 $ $1,080 $ - $ $ $ 8,220 $ 27,840

$ 4.800 $ 850 $-- - $

Mark Thomas & Co.

MarkThomasSubtotal $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $20,610 $ $ $ $ 20,610

DieÞ,

Dietz Subtotal $ 29,880

San Francisco County Transportation Authotity

SFCTASubtotal $ $1ô,936 $ $5,306 $43,711 $55,374 $ - $ $9,450 $12,757 $ - $143,533
'Assumes $3,000 per run, for 10 runs. Note that labor hours are additional, for Bi-County model preparation.

TotalstudvCosts $4,800 $48,386 $7,350 $7,886 $51,ô01 $55,374 $1,080 $20,610 $9,450 $12,757 $ 11,820 $231,113

San Francisco County Transportation Authority ln-Kind Contribution

Total Reimbursable Costs

$ 31,113

$ 200,000

F:\users\ccag\9iPDÀT-L\Ðl-county stÙCy\BlCounty Study Mo¡, Ànend¡ent 100509 doc

84

Page 18 of 19



Budget Ðetaitr

o
oË
I

F

l

J

E

Ê:o
E
.eô
È

_9L
o
È

ô
,9
s

È

o

o

.q

Ø
Ëôè

.9
à

ô

o
2

õ!lEØ+o
ol

ôã

0

0

0

0

0

_q

Ø

oÌõgE
Ëú,D-óE
.9O;
!.^oEaüi o 

=LÚÒ Ñ Li

Hexagon

Jill Hough

Ling Jin

Louisa Yue

Leilani Valerio

lVarco Palmieri

Jennifer Hunter

Jeanette Garcia

Hours Subtotâl

Labor Subtotal

Direct Cosls

45
0

0

0

bb

75
0

78

$ 720 $ 7,3s0

60
00
00
00
00
00
00
60

$ 1,080 $

$ 1,080 $

114

35
0

0

66

195 5

$ 27,840

$

$ 27,840

$ 180

$ 120

$ 120

$90
$90
$80
$80

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

13

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

#
4

0

0

#

5

41 5

l.J
45

0

0

0

0

0

15
46s

$ 8,220

s 8220

15 46

$ 2,s80 $ 7,890 $

Hexacon Subtoral $ $ 720 $ 7,350 $ 2,580 $ 7,890 $

Apex
Eileen GoodwiR

Labor Subtotal

Dìrect Costs

$ 200 24 4,25

$ 4,800 $ 850 $

18

$ 3,600

$ 3600

46 25

$ 9,250

$

s 9.2s0Aæx Sìrhlôtel S 4 800 $ 850 S

$ - $ $ $ $- $

$ $ s s $- $

Mark Thomas & Co,

Brad Leveen

Lebor Subtotal

Dìrect Costs

$ 165

$$-$$$

MarkThomassubtotal $ S - S $ $

$$$
$

$$-$

$$
$$

124

$ 20,460 $

$ 150

$ 20,610 $

124

20,460

150

20,610

Dietz

Haniett Dietz

Labor Subtotal

Direct Costs

Dietz Subtotal

$ 140 192

$ $26,880 $ $ $ - $

$ 3,000

$ $2s,880 $ $ $ $

$ $ $- $ $ - $

$

$$-$$$-s

192

26,880

3,000

29,880

San Francisco County Transportation Authority

DeputyDkectorforPlanning $164
SeniorTransportationPlanner $104
Transporlation Planner $ 91

Deputy Director for Technology $ 164

Sen¡orTranspolat¡on Modeler $ 104

lntern Transporlation Modeler $ 52

Lump sum for model runs'
Hours Subtolal

Labor Subtotal

D¡rect Costs

Total Hours
Total Labor
Total Direci Costs

Total Studv Costs

0 168 0 56 432

$ $16.936 $ $5,306 $43,711

24 368,25 78 71 478

$ 4,800 $ 45,386 $ 7,3s0 $ 7,886 $ 51,601

$ $3,000$ - $ $

s 4.800 $ 48.386 S 7.350 $ 7.886 $ 51,601

I
80

80

66

336

10 8

40 40

40 80

40

16 160

40 160

8

24

40

40

80

200

$ 30,000

320 0

$ 55,374 $

400

48

104

240

$ 30,000

1,194

$ 143,533

$-

0901280
$ $9,450 $12,757

SFCTASubtotal $ $16,936$ $5,306$43,711$5s,374$ $ - $9,4s0$12,7575 $143,533
'Assumes$3,000perrun,lor10runs Notelhallaborhoursareadditional,forBi-Countymodelpreparalion

Labor rates are as ot July 2009

320 6 124 90 128 64 5 1,752

$ 5s,374 $ '1,080 $ 20,460 $ 9,4s0 $ 12,757 $ 11,820 $ 227,963

$ $ $ 1s0$ $ - $ $ 3,150

$ 55,374 S 1.080 $ 20,610 $ 9,450 $ 12.757 S 11.820 $ 231,113

San Franc¡sco Counly Transportalion Authority In-Kind Contr¡bution

Total Re¡mbursable Costs

$ 31,113

$ 200,000

F:\users\ccag\wPDAlÀ',Br-Ccun!y SEUdi'\Bicounty SLudy l4oÀ hendrenE 100509 ooc

85

Page 19 of 19



úrl



C/CAG AGHNÐA RÐPORT'
ÐaÉe: November 12,2009

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: R-eport regarding the waiver of a funding agreement between City/County
Association of Governments and the Town of Colma regarding the payment of
$135,000 in local funds from the "D" Street Pedestrian Enhancemeiit Project.

(For fuither information or questions contact Jean Higki at 599-1462)

R.ECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board receive a report regarding the waiver of a funding agreement between
City/County Association of Governments and the Town of Colma regarding the payment of
$135,000 in local funds from the "D" Street Pedestrian Enhancement Project.

FISCAL IMPACT

There will be no fiscal impact.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Funds consist of Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Federal Funds.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

On October 9,2008 the C/CAG board authorized the Executive Director to redistribute $350,000 in
excess Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAO Regional Bicyçls and Pedestrian Program
(RBPP) funds from the City of Pacifica.

Staff requested an amendment to the Transportation Improvernent Program to redistribute funds to
projects within San Mateo County which were already been obligated and that were qualifìed to
receive CMAQ RBPP funding.

As part of that redistribution, $235,000 was directed to the Town of Colma's 'D' Street Pedestrian
Enhancement project. This particular project was large enough to absorb the funds and the
additional federal funding would also allow the Colma to reduce it's proportionately high local
match.

As a result of the additional project funding, Colma agreed to trade $135,000 in Federal CMAQ
RBPP funds for an equivalent amount of local funds. Colma agreed to pay C/CAG $135,000 upon
obligation of the CMAQ RBPP funds, On November 13, 2008, the C/CAG board authorized and
executed a funding agreement (under resolution 08-57) with the Town of Colma. C/CAG
anticipated using the money under this agreement towards future bicycle and pedestrian
improvement projects within the County of San Mateo. ITEM 6.ó

Uf



After execution of the funding agreement, the 'D' Street project went to bid. The economìc climate
began to affect construction bids regionwide and the project received a low bid of $278,500,
approximately 60% of engineers estimate. Colma could not utilize any of the funds that C/CAG had
added to the project. The Caltrans and FHWA process required the de-obligation of approximately
30% of the original CMAQ funding upon submittal of award information.

During construction, the project faced unforeseen soil conditions and a slope stabilization change
order increased the overall project cost. The cost was now above the original engineers estimate.
Colma and C/CAG staff inquired with both Caltrans and MTC to see if thè de-obligated fund could
be re-obligated commensurate with the current project cost. Under normal conditions re-obligation
u'ould be possible however, the end of the transportation act blocked Colma's ability to revise the
obligation amount with Caltrans, thereby resulting in an overall shortfall to the project. Because the
de-obligation of funds and resulting project shortfall was beyond the control of the Town, C/CAG
relieved the Town of its f,rnancial obligation to C/CAG in the amount of $ 1 3 5,000 ,

ATTACI{MENTS

o Letter from Town of Colma
o 'Waiver from C/CAG

88



City Council

Joanne F. del Rosario
Mayor

Joseph Silva
Vice Mayor

Diana Colvin
Council Member

Helen Fisicaro
Council Meìber

Rae P, Gonzaloz
Council Member

City Officlals

Laura Allen
City Manager

Robert L. Lotti
Chief of Police

Roger Peters
City Attorney

Richard Mao
CIty Engineer

Andrea Ouse
City Planner

Brian Dossey
Director of Recreation

Services

Lori Bu¡ns
Human Resources Manager

TC\\/Ì\T OF'CCLN,{A
1198 El Camino Real n Colma, California ' 94014-3212

Tel 650-997-8300 o Fax 650-997-8308

October 1, 2009

Richard Napier
Executive Director - C/CAG
555 County Center, sth Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063

REI Colma D Street Stairway Pedestrian Enhancements Project (CML 5264-002)

Dear Richard,

This letter is to request a waiver of the Town's reimbursement to C/CAG in the amount
of $135,000 as per our mutual agreement arising out of the federal funding adjustment
for the Colma D Street Stairway Pedestrian Enhancements Project,

The original CMAQ funding obligation programmed for construction and construction
engineering of the above mentioned federal-aided project was $250,000, Later in the
funding programming process, colma agreed and c/cAG requested MTC for a TIp
administrative amendment to redistribute $235,000 of programmed funds available from
prev¡ously authorized projects that were unable to utilize the money. With the inclusion
of c/cAG's $235,000 into the project's funding, the total funding obligation was
$485,000, Through this redistribution of funds, the Town and c/cAG agreed in
December 2008 that the Town would reimburse C/CAG $135,000 of local funds towards
construct¡on of future bicycle and pedestrian projects in san Mateo county.

When construction bids for the project were opened, the lowest responsible bid came in
at $278,500, substantially below the engineer's estimate of approximately 9443,000.

The construction project was awarded at $278,500 and a revised finance letter was
submitted to Caltrans Local Assistance Division. The CMAQ funding was adjusted and
deobligated by Caltrans to $335,978 (Construction and CE),

During construction/ unforeseen conditions with major slope stabilization repairs within
the project limits were encountered. The current construction costs, including
construction, design suppoft/ construction engineering, and quality assurance testing is
approximately $420,000. The Town estimates the total cost through completion wilibe
approximately $490,000 (including local match).

The Town inquired about re-obligating the remaining funds from the 9485,000 originally
authorized federal funding. We were informed that the remainder of funds, up to the
original obligation of $485,000, was rescinded by MTC because the legislative act that
generates the funding is at the end of its program cycle, and that a request to obligate
funds from a future grant cycle would have to be made.

D St Stairway Pedestrian Enhancements Project

89

Page 1 of



Fufthermore, the projects'funding scenario is compounded by the fact that the Town
would have to pay $135,000 to C/CAG under our mutual agreement.

The Town therefore requests an amendment to the mutual funding agreement thereby
relieving the Town of its obligation to reimburse C/CAG $135,000 because the remainder
of funding, in excess of the encumbrance amount of $335,978 is no longer available to
the Town to apply for reimbursement for the project,

If c/cAG agrees to this waiver, the Town would not need re-programming of CMAQ
funds from a future cycle, since the Town would have sufficient funds from the local
match to cover the funding shortfall,

Please let me know if you need additional information for considering our request. Brad
Donohue, Deputy Director of Public Work can be contacted at (650)757-8895 if you
have any questions about this project. C/CAG's assistance in helping us throughout the
federal funding process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Ql*
Robeft Lotti
Acting City Manager

cc: Laura Allen, City Manager, Colma
Sandy Wong, Deputy Director, C/CAG
Jean Higaki, Transportation Systems Coordinator, C/CAG
Rick Mao, City Engineer/Director of Public Works, Colma
Brad Donohue, Deputy Director of Public Works, Colma

D St Stairway Pedestrian Enhancements Project

9ø

Page 2 of I



C/CAG
Crnv/C ourqtn,{ssoctrAT'toN on GovnnruMENT's

on Saro ft,Íaloo Counrv

AthertonoBelmoúoBrisbaneøBurlinganeoColnaøDalyCityoEastPalo,4ltoaFoslerCitye¡¡oyroonBayoHillsboroughøMenloPark
MillhraeøPaci,rtcaøPortolaValleyøRedtoodCityo5o,tBrunooSanCarlosoSanMaleoeSanMaleoCounlyoSouthSanFranciscoolloodside

October 9,2009

Mr, Robert Lotti
Town of Colma
Acting City Manager
1198 El Camino Real

Colma, C^ 94014

RÐ: Waiver of f'undiúg agreeÌnenf befween the Cify/County y'"ssociatio¡r of Governments
and the Town of Colma regarding the payment of $135,000 in local funds frorn the

"Ð" Stnceú Fedestrian Enhancement project

Dear Robert:

This letter is written in response to the Towns's request to waive payment of $ 13 5,000 to
C/CAG, C/CAG understands that abnormal bid conditions affected the award of the above

project, resulting in the de-obligation of obligated funds, 'We also understand that resulting slope

stabilization change order was unforeseen and i¡creased the overall project cost to near original
engineers estimate.

The end of the transporlation act affected the Town's ability to revise the obligation amoturt with
Caltrans, thereby resulting in an overall shortfall to the project. Because the shortfall was

beyond the control of the Town, C/CAG is willing to relieve the Town of its financial obligation
to C/CAG in the arnount of $135,000.

If there are aîy concerns regarding this funding agreement please contact me at 650-599-1420 or
Jean Higaki af 650-599-1462.

cc: Rick Mao, City Engineer/ Director of Public Works, Colma

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 PHo¡n: 650.599.1420 Ft¿: 650.361 822'7

www.ccag ca gov

C/CAG

91



92



Date:

To:

F norn:

Subject:

C/C,EGAGENÐ.& REPORT'

November 12,2009

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of C/CAG Legislative priorities, positions, and

Legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not
previously identifi ed.)

(For further information lease contact Joe Kott at 650-599-1453)

RECOMMENDATIONS

Information only: an update on water reform legislative package,

F'ISCAL IMPACT

Not applicable.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable.

LEGISL.A.TIVE PRIORITY

To be discussed at this meeting.

B A CKGROUI\Ð ID I S C U S S I ON

As of the date this report was prepared, the only change from last month in the status of
legislation being tracked by C/CAG is the veto by the Governor of SB 406 (See

Attachment). The Legislature and Governor, however, have been active over the course

of last rnonth in crafting a water refom package. The attached articles describe the state

of play in this work to date,

ATTACHMENT

o Bills Tracked by C/CAG that have been sent to the Governor
o Capitol Weekly: New Plan - Legislature's Approval needed for Peripheral Canal

o Capitol Weekly: Water Reform Package Moving Forward, but Conflicts Remain

93

TTEM 7.tr



" Capitol V/eekly: Water - Senate Oks Bonds, Delta Governance
e Sacrament Bee: Lawmakers Predict Water Package Passage

94



,{T'TACH{N{EF[T

tsILT,S TR.ACKEÐ BV C/C.A.G
T'F{AT'T{AVE EEEN SENT TÛ TT{8, GOVERI{OR.

SE 406 (Ile Saulnier) Land use: envinon¡nental qualiúy.
trntroduced : 02126 I 2009
Status: Enrolled, 9128109; Vetoed, I0lfil09

Surnmary: Would change the designated membership, as specified, of the Flanning
Advisory and Assistance Council and would require that the council work with the
Strategic Growth Council, regional agencies, and cities and counties to facilitate the
implementation of regional blueprint plans. The bill would also require the council to
develop and propose recommendations to specifiedstate agencies to facilitate
coordination between regional blueprint plans, state growth and infrastructure lunding
plans, and programs that facilitate the implementation of regional blueprint plans. The
bill would further require the council to report to the Legislature on regional performance
measures, as specified, and on the manner in which state agencies are implementing the
5-year infrastructure plan. The bill would require the council to begin to perform the
above functions and duties when sufficient funding, as determined by the council, exists
from the revenue transmitted to it by metropolitan planning organizations, councils of
govemments, or county transportation commissions and subregional councils of
govemments jointly preparing subregional sustainable communities strategies. This bill
contains other related provisions.

Laws: An act to amend Section 65040.6 of, and to add Section 65083 to, the Government
Code, to amend Section 75125 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 9250.6
to the Vehicle Code, relating to land use.

Governorts Veto Statement:

"I am returning Senate Bill 406 without my signature. Reducing greenhouse gas

emissions is of utmost priority in my administration and is essential for achieving
California's climate change goals. Holever, this bill would authorize a municipal
planning organizalion, a council of govemments, or a county transportation commission
and a sub-regional council of govemments, by resolution, to impose a new fee on motor
vehicles registered in their jurisdiction. As I have said in prior veto messages, such an
increase should be subject to voter approval. For this reason, I am unable to sign this bill.
Sincerely, Arnold Schwarzen egger"

League of California Cities Position: Wa[ch
Califurnia State Association of Counties Position; Watch
Metropolitan Transportation Commission Position. Support
C/CAG Position: Watch

95



vePrLUr Yv vuÀry. a\çw Prorr. -LçËròr(tLurtr ù (rppruval lttrguËu rol rerlpneral uanal

Copyíght @2009 :: Contact Us

Page i ot t

New plan: Legislature's approval needed for Feripheral canal
By John Howard | 70/29/09 12:00 AM pST

Raising the stekes in the discussion over state water policy, a Sacramento-area lawmaker introduced legislation Thursday that would block
the construction of a Peripheral Canal unless it was expressly authorized by the Legislature.

The special-session bill by Assemblywoman Alyson Huber, D-El Dorado Hills, also requìres the Legislature's nonpartisan fiscal adviser, theLegislative Analyst, to put together an economìc feasibility study ofthe potential project.

"I am very concerned about the direction in which the water discussions are heading. I am authoring the bill to make sure we get answersto very important questions," Huber said.

Cost estimates of $6 billion to $12 billion for the huge public works project have been provided by its supporters, but Huber said
lawm¿kers need an independent, nonpartisan analysis to decide the issue.

The canal is at the heart of the debate over state water policy, once approved by the Legislature and signed into law by former Gov. Jerry
Brown, the canal was rejected by voters in a 1982 referendum. It has generally 6""n oppor"d by envirJnmentalists as disruptive to theSacramento-San Joaquin R¡ver Delta east of San Francisco, an estuary through which most of the state's water flows.

The delta's levees are crumbling while flows have been disrupted by the huge pumps that take water from the estuary and send it
southward to the Central Valley and Southern California. In one design, the proposed canal would skirt the periphery of the delta for about
45 miles, moving water from the Sacramento River to the south and avoid taking it from the delta,

Huber's bill, AB 13 7x, would require lawmakers to sign off on any canal. The state's top water official, Lester Snow, director of the state
Department of Resources, says the state already has the authority to build the canal - a position disputed by environmentalìsts.

-.\

http://www capitolweekly.net/article.php?_c:ydyes4cbg4xpmk&xid:ydjwy3 svf898w8&done
g6

rU312009



v4PrLUr vv vuÄr] . vv oLUr rurulrll P4vNa,Ëç rrr\Jvtrrö rul. wclrL.l, uuL t ulllrlutb rtrrrr4lll YABV r 0L ¿

Water reform package moving forward, but conflicts rernain
By Capitol Weekly Staff I t0129109 12:00 AM PST

The promise of a water deal moved closer this week as a diverse coalition of agricultural, urban and environmentalgroups rallied behind a
policy proposal authored by Senate leader Darrell Steinberg, D-Sacramento. But Republicans balked at the measure, citing concerns over
how the bill would impact small farmers.

What it all means for those hoping for a comprehensive water package is unclear, The Steinberg and Assembly GOP proposals only deal
with changes in water policy, They do not address the other major pàrt of these negotiations - a bond that would have to be put before
voters to pay for new water storage and infrastructure projects.

Democrats and Republicans introduced separate water bond proposals Wednesday.
In addition to the intr¡cate policy details, politics has complicated the water talks throughout this months-long process. With the state's
budget facing what Assembly GOP leader Sam Blakeslee, R-San Luis obispo. said could be a 920 billion deficit next year, taking on more
debt to pay for water storãqe and upgrades may be a tough sell to voters.

Republicans are aware of those political realities, and want to ensure that the changes to state water policy - which do not need to go
before voter, and can be passed through the Legislature on a majority vote - are still good for the state, with or without a water bond,

Republicans seek stand-alone policy,
"We want to make sure this policy stands on its own," said Assembly Republican leader Sam Blakeslee. Blakeslee noted he wants to break
from the conventional wisdom about water negotiations, in which Democrats would get changes they wãnt in water policy ¡n exchange for
a water bond that would ensure the construction of at leãst one new reservotr.

Speaking at the 2009 California Water Conference, sponsored by the Society of American Military Engiíeers, Department of Water
Resources director Lester Snow said there was the "attention and momentum" to move a dealnow. While some vocalcritics remain, there
is major agreement among those actually shaping the package.

"Every stakeholder assumes someone else has an advantage and they're getting screwed," snow said. "There are no substantive issues
anymore. It's in the'black helicopter phase."'

Steinberg presented his bill, SB 1 7x, in a joint hearing of the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife and Senate Natural Resources
Committees Monday, He was joined by a diverse coalition of disparate ¡nterests, including Iobbyists for the state's Iargest urban and
agricultural water agencies and the Natural Resources Defense Council.

What about the Peripheral Canal?
The unprecedented coalitìon built by Steinberg came together after major concessions that could lead to the construct¡on of a canal that
would divert water out of the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta and through the San Joaquin Valley.

Asked after his speech on Wednesday morning, DWR director Snow said the stête already has the legal authority to start building the
canal. "We clearly have the authority to do that," he said. "That's not something that's a mystery to us."

But if the state were to simply start construction on a structure that moved water around the delta, lawsuits would be inevitable,

Those lawsuits may still come, even if thìs bill is passed, But advocates for the canal say the language in the bill makes their legal case
stronger.

The agencìes themselves say they would pay for the huge project, using the money from the rate increases paid by their customers.

"All the agencies will share the cost of conveyance," said Jeff Kightlinger, Chief Executive Officer of the Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California, which provides water to the Los Angeles basin Kightlinger saìd the cost of the canal could cost between g6 billion and
$12 billion, and would be funded by urban and ägricultural rate payers.

Rate hikes could total 10 percentto 12 percent for urban and industrial users, and perhaps 50 percent to 100 percent for agricultural
customers, he said.

The environmentalists say no authorization for a canal.
But env¡ronmentalists who support the legislation authored by Sen. Darrell Steinberg, D-Sacramento, said the bill does not g¡ve a green-
light to construction of the canal, or any other capital projects. The bill, focuses on governance of the delta, environmental safeguards,
water supply reliability and other issues Funding forthose issues, perhaps in the $9 billion range, will be addressed separately, he said,

"The bill does not authorize a canal," Ann Notthoff of the Nàtural Resources Defense Council testified during Monday's hearing.

The divergence reflects the fragile nature of the group supporting the water-reform package, which includes environmentalists and others
long opposed to a canal, or conveyance. Whether or not the bill actually eases the possibility of a canal is apparently still a matter of
dispute emong some coalitìon members.

But Assembly Republicans say they are unhappy with the bill, and they have introduced their own water plan that they said would curb
the authority over groundwater monitoring contained in the Senate plan,

The Republican bill, AB 1 7x, was introduced hours after a closed-door meeting Monday ofGov. Arnold Schwarzenegger and the
Republican and Democratic leaders of both houses. During the meeting, Senate Republican leader Dennis Hollingsworth, R-Murrieta, and
Assembly Republican leader S¿m Blakeslee, R-San Luis Obispo, said they were unhappy over the regulatory powers that the Steinberg bill

http://www.capitolweekly net/article.php?_c:ydyecvl5ys5mwd&xid:ydgw3dwvc4ingd&don. II13l2009
97



vaPrLUr vv Éç\ry. vv cLLçl lçlLrIlll PAU¡!4$tr rrruVrIrB lUl W¿1IU, UUt UUIllllçtS IçIllillIl ras.e z or I

authorized for groundwater monitoring and new conservàtion prov¡sions Republicans sa¡d the provisions were part¡cularly difficult for
smell farmers.

Theauthorsofthebill arethreeof theAssemblyRepublicannegotiatorsonwater --JeanFullerof Bakersfield,JimNÌelsenofyoloand
Kevin Jeffries of Riverside

Assembly Republicans said the bill was intended to provide a platform for future negotiations, and was "a work in progress," but it was put
forward as a potential alternative to the Steinberg proposal,

A look at the bills,
The Senate and Assembly bills are sim¡lar in some respects, but differ ¡n others. One key difference is in the penalt¡es and fines for
improper diversions of water.

*The Senate bill calls for fines up to $5,000 per day or the amount of "the highest market value of water," a level that could far exceed
$5,000 per day if the diversion was on a large scale, The Assembly plan's language caps the penalty at $5,000, according to the language
in the bill.

The Assembly Republicans bill, which deals with policy and not fiscalissues, was introduced on the same day that legislative hearings
began on the Steinberg bill, which was the product of months of negotiations between wàter interests and environmental groups.
But some of the largest water players in the state remain supportive of the Steinberg measure, The fact that both water agencies, among
the most powerful politìcal players in state water issues, back the bill reflects their belief that the legislation assists them ¡ñ their ultimate
goal. The bill provides "a clear path to conveyance," said lobbyist Ed Manning, representing Westlands Wãter Distr¡ct. "It's a heck of a lot
better than the status quo."

The bill itself does not contain language explicitly authorizing the Peripheral Canal, nor does it contain any of three above-ground storage
projects àssocieted with the negotiations - Temperance Fl¿t near Fresno and Sites in Colusa County, and raising the level at Los Vaqueros
Reservoir in Contra Costa County.

But analyses by MWD and Westlands suggest that language deep in the 116-page bill helps expedite development of the canal over tìme -
a project already authorized in state law. The state has begun studying the environmental impacts ofcanal, although it has not settled on
whether the channel should go through or around the delta,

The above-ground storage issues are expected to be addressed in the bond proposal,

The canal is a flashpoint in the debate over California water policy. The multibillion-dollar canal - rejected by voters in 1982 - would move
water from the Sacramento River around the delta and into the California Aqueduct, One goal is to get more water to the south without
having huge pumps pull it out of the delta, an action thät damages the fisheries and has dr¿wn court rulings. Opponents believe the canal
could choke off water to the delta, worsening the environmental hazard.

The governance of the delta.
Steinberg has proposed a top-to-bottom overhaul ofthe management ofthe delta by setting up e new panel to decide critical policy,
expand the power of California's water-use enforcers and create the position of Delta Watermaster to ride herd over the delta protections.
It establishes a policy that is protecting the environment and assuring reliable water supplies are of equal importance - a finding that is a
departure from the past,

It would set uP an independent scientific panel to examine the delta's needs. It includes fines of up to g5,000 per day for illegaldiversions
ofwater. It authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to initiate investigations on its own, ratherthan ¡n response to
complaints, and it requires the stete to put into effect an aggressive groundwater management program.

The legislation would repeal the California Bay-Delta Authority Act, currently the principal stâtute governing the delta, and shifts key
author¡ty to a seven-member Delta Stewardship Council that would decide delta policy. The Council would be an independent state agency
and have authority over delta development

The council also would have a say-so over the Peripheral Canal, a regulatory hurdle that does not exist in current law. But the council also
would be required to follow the proposed statute, which says delta policy "should improve the water conveyance system and expand
statewide water storage" and provide a "reliable water supply."

The bill also contains stringent conservation and groundwater management programs, details how delta-area local governments will
participate in the management of the delta It includes conservatìon requiring a per càpita, 20 percent cut in water use by 2020. The
water districts'participation in the program is voluntary, although districts face losses in fundìng ìfthey don't participate.

Copyilght @2009 :: Contâct Us

http://www capitolweekly net/article php?_c:ydyecvl5ys5mwd&xid:ydgw3dwvc4lngd&don. . II13lZ0O9



\,aplLUr vv€Ël(ly. w¿lLcr. J€rraLe (-lr\s oonos, oella governance Page I oI I

Water: Senate OKs bonds, delta governance
tsy Capitol Weekly Stalf I 11/03/09 12:00 AM PST

Two key pieces in an ambitious plan to overhaul California's troubled water-delivery system were approved late Monday in the Senate,
and the remainder ofthe package - delayed once on the floor - faced new votes on Tuesday.

The 40-member Senate approved borrowing $9.9 billion to finance wâter projects, pending the approval of voters. The house also
approved a hard-fought proposal to dramatically change the way the heart ofthe state's water system, the Sacramento-San Joaquin River
Delta, is governed and developed. The plan includes a new, seven-member council - four members would be gubernatorial appointees - to
decide delta water polìcy.

The actions followed months of negofiations between an ãrray of interests that have roiled California's water politics for yeãrs - farmers,
environmentalists, organized labor, builders, public water agencies, fiscàl conservatives, delta activ¡sts and more,
The bills do not contain authorization for a Peripheral Canal orfor new reservoirs - two issues that have drawn intense fire from
environmentalists, who believe the state should be focusing more on conservation and groundwater storage,

But major supporters of the bills, including the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California and the Westlânds Water District in the
CentralValley, both believe the legislation will help pave the way for the canal,

One version ofthe proposed canal would take water from the Sacramento River near Hood and send it along the edge of the delta toward
the California Aqueduct, The goal of the canal ¡s to get water into the aqueduct and move it southward without pumping it directly from
the delta Traditionally, the huge pumps have drawn water from the delta, disturbing wildlife and degrading the fragile delta habitat.

Copyilght @2009 :: Contact Us

;i:::l::.:::i:ì: ii::..i .i:r':: .::.: ::::i ::::::.:::::tl :::
'!i11i:-:1: j i1:1.!.r:ri i::r-: .iiii

S, frl ,r:l
sfi,ii#ff. riqø.i

http://www.capitolweekll'.¡.,7u.t'cle php?_c:ydyecvl5ys5mwd&xid:ydybzlaslwhgmb&done.. lI1312009



10t¡



rr¿lwlrral!tr-rù IJrsurur wartrr P.rulraBç P¿1sù¡xBË tuuay - r-ilLgsr 1\Ëwb - saçutru.çullr rage r ur J

Lawmakens predËaÉ water package passage
today
By Steve Wegand
swiegand@sacbee.com
Published Tuesday, Nov 3, 2009 - 7:52 an

catifornia lawmakers waded part of the way late Monday through a landmark set of proposals to
revive the state's creaking water system, and legislative leaders predicted they would finish the
job today.

Before adjourning shortly after midnight, the state senate approved bills that would change the way
the Sacramento-Sa¡JoaquinRiverDelta is managed; set ambitious new statewide goals fol waterconservation,

and ask voters next year to approve a $9.99 billion bond package that would pay for water-relatád
projects ranging from dams to recycling.

Two other bills, which would require local water agencies to monitor underground water levels and
increase penalties for illegal water diversions, felljust short of approval.

Except for the bond measure, all of the bills are "co-joined," which means they all must be
approved for any of them to take effect. But senate President Darrelì steinberg, D-Sacramento,
predicted he would have the votes today to push them through.

"lt's going to work out," he said. "l'm confident we will have the votes. This is a package. There's
something in it for every stakeholder that's been involved in the water battles for decades. And
we're not going to begin pry¡ng it apart."

The essembìy spent Monday afternoon and evening doing nothing, while waiting for the senate bills to
move. After senators adjourned, Speaker KarenBass, D-l-.A., decided to wait until this morning to
begin taking up parts of the package.

"We'll stay here until we're finished," Bass said. "l'm very optimistic. .. I don't think anything is
going to change people's votes over the next nine hours."

The.{ssembty verslon of the bond proposal was expected to be as much as $1 billion over the $9.99
billion approved by the senare. But Steinberg said he believed senators "would be open" to
considering the larger amount even though some had questioned whether the financially strapped
state should be borrowing so heavily.

Proponents of the plan had pushed for a quick approval - once months of tortuous negotiations
among farmers, environmentalists, water agencìes, business interests and others had concluded.
The fear was that the longer the package was debated, the more likely it was to be picked apart.

lf it is approved, supporters said it would constitute the most significant reform in 50 years of how
california Stores, delivers and manages its watersupply.

http : //www. s acb e e. com/l ate st/ st ory I 23 022 I t html
LøL

rU312009



L4vvllr4Àulr Pruutuù waLçr PauN4Ëç P4òòdËç LUu¿ly - tJa1LtrSt _t\c;w5 - s¿1çuçç.L;UIIì yage ¿ oT J

"The state Senare has passed legislation tonight that was decades in the making," Steinberg told
reporters. "Between the petta bill, which will finally provide a coherent structure of government to
address the failing ecosystem of the Deìta, to the bond, to the conservatlon bill, this was a
tremendous night."

Not everyone was as sanguine about the evening's events, and the dissatisfaction cut across
party lines.

Sen. Lois Wolk, a Davis Democrat, characterized the bill creating a new Deìta goVerning council as
a thinly disguised attempt to foster construction of a controversial canal through ihe region, which,
she said, would be "the equivalent of a 100-lane freeway."

"This makes it clear you intend to take the building of a peripheral canal out of the hands of the
public," she said.

Sen. Da',ecox, â Fair Oaks Republican, objected to provisions in the conservation bill that he said
threatened to usurp the Sacramento region's rights to water from the sacramento River, in favor of the
thirsty and populous southern reaches of the state.

"We're not talking about your water," he said. "We're talking about our water."

But other lawmakers argued that when it comes to water, the importance of the issue should
transcend the partisan rancor and regional spats that dominate so much of Capitol discourse.

"Our state is dying a slow death from dehydration," said Sen. AberMardonado, R-Santa Maria. "This
isn't about Democrats and it isn't about Republicans, and this isn't about the northern part of
California or the southern part. This is about the people of California who need water. And that's
everybody."

About Co¡nments

Reader comments on Sacbee.com are the opinions of the writer, not The Sacramento Bee. lf you
see an objectionable comment, click the "report abuse" button below it. We will delete comments
containing inappropriate links, obscenities, hate speech, and personal attacks. Flagrant or repeat
violators will be banned. See more about comments here.

aunt bea84 wrote on 11/03/2009 08:48:44 AM:

"Our state is dying a slow death from dehydration," said Sen. Abel Maldonado, R-Santa Maria
"This isn't about Democrats and it isn't about Republicans, and this isn't about the northern part

of California orthe southern part. This is aboutthe people of California who need water And
that's everybody "

Uh, actually, it is Nor Cal's water. lf you're dying a 'slow death from dehydration' because you
LIVE lN A DESERT without water, then MOVE!

i Report abuse

http. //www sa cb ee. com/l ate st/story I 23 022I t html
ßz

Recommend (1)

1U312009



CiC,EG AGHNÐA RHPffiRT

Ðate: Novernber 12,2009

T'o: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Kim Springer, County Staff to C/CAG

Suhject: Update on San Mateo County Energy Watch Parlnership with PG&E

(For further information contact Kim Springer at 599-1412 or Richard Napier at

s99-1420)

RECOMMENÐATION

Informational update on San Mateo County Energy Watch (SN'ICEV/) progress through
September 2009.

F'ISCA.L IMP,A.CT

None

BACKGROUNÐ/DIS CUS SION

The SMCEW partnership with PG&E began on January 1,2009 under a bridge period contract
per the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). Recently, the CPUC adopted the
Proposed Decision that includes the SMCEW. This CPUC decision establishes a new program
cycle from January 1,2010 through December 37,2012. C/CAG staff has been negotiating with
PG&E on this new program cycle contract.

The 2009 SMCEV/ program has been operating in a limited, bridge period funding agreement
with PG&E and will finish its cycle on December 31, 2009.

SMCEW has continued to accomplish energy savings in a variety of cities in San Mateo County
in both its municipal and commercial program sectors. As intentionally planned, the low to
moderate income, residential program under the SMCEW will not begin until the 2010-2012
program cycle.

The commercial SMCEV/ prograln, to date, has accomplished approximately 1.6 Mega'Watts of
energy savings, which ts lI2o/o of our target line of saving for the end of August in the
commercial program. In that time, SMCEW has delivered 5725,343, or 7 4%o of the expected
rebates to customers for these energy savings. This yields a figure of 8 cents per Kilowatt hour
expended by the program budget for energy savings as opposed to 12 cents per Kilowatt hour,
which is 66Yo of expected, The bottom line: we are delivering more energy savings at a lower
cost to the program than what we targeted in order to satisfu our cost effectiveness goals to
PG&E on the commercial program.

The commercial program has serviced 64 businesses in the cities of Belmont, Brisbane,
Burlingame, Daly City, Foster City, Half Moon Bay, Menlo Park, Millbrae, the County, ['EM 7.2.X

1-83



Redwood City, San Bruno, San Carlos, San Mateo and South San Francisco. The program
intends complete commercial projects in all cities in San Mateo County by the end of the
program cycle.

The municipal program has progressed as expected, with numerous meetings with staff from
most cities in San Mateo County. These include: Belmont, Brisbane, Burlingame, Daly City,
Foster City, Hillsborough, Menlo Park, Millbrae, Redwood City, San Carlos, San Mateo, County
of San Mateo and South San Francisco. The program intends complete municipal projects in all
cities in San Mateo County by the end of the program cycle.

A few municipal projects have been completed to date, including: Iighting retrofit at Brisbane
Marina, Vending Misers at various Daly City facilities, a lighting retrofit an occupancy sensors
installation at a County facilities. A lighting retrofit will soon be completed at the Jefferson
Street Garage in Redwood City. Many more are in queue.

Please refer to the attachment to view the results of these efforts.

Any projects in queue from either the commercial program or the municipal program on
December 3I,2009 will carry forward into the 2010-2012 program cycle.

ATTACFIMENT

SMCEW September 2009 Performance to DateÆorecast

1ü4



2009 Perforrnance to Date / Forecast
(as of 9/1Lúltj

6
Étt

Highet Yo

¡s better

Lowet 94, is
better

Lower% ¡s
better

kWh is the annual kilowatt-hour energy savings

Rebale is lhe amount of incentive funds used lo

$/kWh is the rebate amount divided by the total

to customers.

help defray costs ofenergy-efficiency projects in the form ofinstant rebates

kwh $0 12 per kWh is the cost-effectiveness target for the program

5ÅH ¡,,lA1tü (ûUil'IT
.sán l1{eteo counY Enercy l4talch- a paÌinersh¡p futween pG&E, c.cAG, and Ecology Actø1



t.E6



Ðate:

T'o:

F ronn:

Sr.ubject:

C/CAGAGENÐA REPORT
November 12,2009

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 09-55 authorizing the CiCAG Chair to
execute an Agreement between C/CAG and FG&E for the 2010 through2}l2
program cycle of the San Mateo County Energy V/atch (SMCEW) for up to $5
Million dollars.

(For fuither information please contact fuchard Napier at 650-599-1420)

Reco¡nrnendation:

Review and approve Resolution 09-55 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an Agreement
between C/CAG and PG&E for the 2010 through2}l2 program cycle of the San Mateo County
Energy V/atch (SMCEW) for up to $5 Million dollars, per staff recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

Total cost of program is $3.5M (up to $5M) with no net cost to C/CAG. All costs for this
program are funded by Public Goods Charges under the auspices of the California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC) through PG&E. C/CAG adopted an Agreement, December 9,

2008, with the County of San Mateo to manage and staff the SMCEV/. The County invoices
C/CAG for work performed by its staff and contractors, C/CAG invoices PG&E for these costs,
PG&E pays C/CAG for work performed, and C/CAG pays the County. Funding essentially
"passes through" C/CAG to pay for the staff and contractor cost of this program.

Backgroun d/ Discussion:

The C/CAG Board adopted resolution 08-46 at its October 2008 meeting authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute an Agreement between C/CAG and Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E),
establishing a new Local Govemment Partnership (LGP); the SMCEW. This Agreement was for
"bridge period" funding while the CPUC and PG&E negotiated filings in anticipation of
adoption of a Proposed Decision on the part on the CPUC for a 2009 through 2010 program
cycle.

Recently, a final decision between PG&E and the CPUC, including Local Govemment
Partnerships, and therefore the SMCE'W, established a new contract period from 2010 - 2012,
leaving the 2009 program year as a "stand alone" bridge funding period of the program. The
CPUC and PG&E process has worked to C/CAG and San Mateo County's advantage as the
original proposal was for three years and the Proposed Decision has essentially extended our
participation in the program from three to four years, from 2009 through 2An.

TT'E,M 7.2.2

rg7



This resolution authorizes the C/CAG Chair to execute an Agreement between C/CAG and
PG&E for the new 2010 through 2072 program cycle of the San Mateo County Energy Watch.
This resolution will further authorize the C/CAG Executive Director, staff and C/CAG Counsel
to complete minor changes in the contract during the completion of contract negotiations.

Contract Changes:

This new, 2010 through2072, is very similar to the aforementioned 2009 through 201 1 contract
that was signed by the C/CAG Chair in October of 2008. Some limitations have been placed on
the types of businesses the program can serve without prior approval of the PG&E Program
Manager to the SMCEW. Other changes include a small (3%) program budget reduction and
some addition requirements to coordinate SMCEW efforts with existing PG&E coordinated
programs.

Attachments:

Resol¡rtion 09-55
2010-2012 PG&E Contract, including General Conditions and Specific Conditions

1ø8



RES0[-{JT'IONI N0" 09-55

A R,E,STT-{JTTTN OF TF{E, BO,{R.Ð TF'ÐIRECTOR.S TF'THE CIT'Y/COUÌ{TV
ASSOCIATXOT{ OF.GOVERI..{MEI.{TS OF S,{N N{ATÐO COUNTV (A/CAG)

,{UTÍIORIZtrNG THE C/CAG CIIATR TO EXECUTE ,AN AGREEMENT BET\ryEEN
C/C,AG AND PG&E F'OR. TFIE 2O1O TI{R.OUGII 2012 PR.OGR,{M CYCLE OF TI{E S.AN

MATEO COUNTY ENERGY W,{TCH FOR UP TO $5 MILT,ION ÐGI,I,,A.R.S

RESOLVEÐ, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WI{EREAS, The C/CAG Board adopted resolution 08-46 at its October 2008 meeting
authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an Agreement between C/CAG and Pacific Gas & Elect¡ic
(PG&E) for a2009-2010 program cycle of the San Mateo County Energy'Watch; and

\ryIIEREAS, the CPUC has adopted a proposed decision to establish a new 2010-2012
program cycle of funding for the San Mateo County Energy'Watch, leaving the 2009 program year as

a stand alone, bridge funded year; and

WHEREAS, both the County and C/CAG wish to continue to provide energy efhciency
programs for municipalities, businesses and residents in San Mateo County under the San Mateo
County Energy Watch program;

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVEÐ by the Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute an Agreement between C/CAG and PG&E for the 2010 through2}l2 program cycle of
the San Mateo County Energy Watch and that the Executive Director, Staff and Counsel are
authorized to make minor changes to said Agreement during completion of negotiations.

PASSEÐ,,4.PPR.OVEI},,{NÐ AÐOFT'Etr} TT{TS 12TE{ ÐAV OF' ¡{OVEMtsE,R. 2009.

Thomøs M. Køslen, Chaír

189



1.1ø



CiC,qG,EGÐNÐA RÐPORT'
Ðate: November I2,20A9

T'o: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Suhject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-56 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute
Amendment Number One to extend the contract period one year and three months in an
Agreement between C/CAG and the County of San Mateo for Management and Staffrng
of the San Mateo County Energy Watch.

(For fuither information please contact Richard Napier at 650-599-1420 or Kim
Springer at 650-599-1412)

Recommendation:

Review and approve Resolution 09-56 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment Number
One to extend the contract period one year and three months in an Agreement between C/CAG and the
County of San Mateo for Management and Staffing of the San Mateo County Energy'Watch, in
accordance with staff recommendations.

Fiscal Impact:

None, since this resolution only extends the date of the agreement between C/CAG and the County of
San Mateo

Background/ Discussion :

The C/CAG Board adopted resolution 08-46 at its October 2008 meeting authorizing the C/CAG Chair
to execute an Agreement between C/CAG and Facific Gas & Electric (PG&E), establishing a new
Local Govemment Partnership (LGP), San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW).

On December 9, 2008, C/CAG and the County of San Mateo entered in to an Agreement for the
County of San Mateo to manage and staff the San Mateo County Energy Watch.

Recently, a final decision between PG&E and the Califomia Public Utilities Commission (CFUC),
including Local Government Partnerships, and therefore the SMCEW, established a new contract
period from 2010 -2012.

This resolution amends the contract period in the Agreement between C/CAG and the County of San
Mateo to align with the new 2070 - 2012 program cycle. C/CAG Counsel has reviewed the proposed
amendment.

Attachments:

Resolution 09-56
Amendment Number One to Agreement between C/CAG and Count5r of San Mateo 

'TEM 
7.2.3

111



1.n



RE,SOÏ,UT'NON NO. 09-56

,A R.ESOI,UT'NC}N OF'' TF{E tsO,ARD OF'DIRECTORS OF'TÍ{E CTTV/CO{JF{T'Y
,ASSOCX.ATIONI OF GOVER.NMENTS OF S,{N ÌVTATEO CGUNTV (C/C,AG)

,A'UTIIORIZTNG T'HE C/CAG CFTAIR. TO EXECUTE AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE
TO EXTENÐ THE CONTR,{CT PE,RXOD ONE YE,AR AND TTXREE MOF{TF{S TF{ AN

AGR.EEMENT BET\ryEEN C/CAG ANÐ THE COIJNTV ÛF'SAN MATEO FÛR
M,{N.AGEMENT,dIVÐ STAF'F'ING OF'THE SAN MATEO COUNTY ENERGY WATCFT

RESOLVED' by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WE{EREAS, C/CAG and the County of San Mateo entered into an Agreement for
Mauagement and Staffing of the San Mateo County Energy Watch on December 9, 2008; and

WIIER.EÄS, the CPUC and PG&E have decided to establish a new program cycle

\ryIIEREAS, both parties wish to amend the existing agreement to extend the termination
date of the Agreement from December 31, 2011 to March 31,2073;

NOW, T'HEREFORE, BE nT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute a first amendment to extend the contract period of an agreement between C/CAG and the
County of San Mateo for management and stafning of the San Mateo County Energy Watch.

PASSED'' ,{PPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS 12TIJ ÐAY OF ¡{OVEMBER.2OO9.

Thotnøs M. I{asten, Chair

F:\USERS\ewms\03 Program Files\Grants\CcAc Countyrvide Grants\Contract Docs\SMC CCAG LGp
Agreements\SMC CCAG LGP Agreement Amendment Reso doc

113



114



ANÍENDNAENT T{O. I
CIT'V/C OIJt{T'y .A S S OCnAT'tr ON OF' GOVERT{VÏE I{T S (A/A,{G )

,dNÐ

COUI{TY OF'S,{N MA,TEO

F''OR. STAF''F. SER.VTCÐS F'OR. TT{E S,dN MATEO CÛUI{TV EINÐR.GY WAT'CE{

V/HER-EAS, the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County
(hereinafter referred to as "C/CAG") and the County of San Mateo (hereinafter referred to as
"COLINTY") entered into an Agreement for STAFF SERVICES FOR THE SAN MATEO
COLINTY ENERGY V/ATCH (the "Original Agreement"); and,

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the Original Agleement to extend the termination
date of the Agreement from December 3 I , 2011 to March 3l , 2073; and,

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and COUNTY that the Original Agreement is
hereby revised and amended as follows:

1. Section 5, Contract Term, is revised to read as follows:

Contract Term. This Agreement shall be in effect as of October 9,2008 and shall
terminate on March 31,2013; provided, however, either party may terminate this
Agreement atany tirne for any reason by providing 30 days' notice to the other party.
Termination to be effective on the date specified in the notice. In the event of termination
under this paragraph, COIINTY shall be paid for all services provided to the date of
tqrmination.

2. Except as specifìed herein, the provisions of the Original Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect.

3. This Amendment No. 1 shall take effect upon signature by all parties.

COLINTY OF SAN MATEO CiTY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF
GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COLINTY

By:

Date:

By:

By:
James C. Porter. Director of Public Works Thornas M. Kasten, C/CAG Chair

Date:

By:
Counsel for OTHER PARTY

115

Counsel for C/CAG



116



A GR.EE,IVfl ENT EE, T'WE, E,N
crrY/ctuNTY .{ssoclATxoN oF GOVERNMEh{TS (C/C.&G) A¡{Ð Tt{E

CÛUNTY TF'SAN IVTATET TO PR.O\rIDE, STAFF SER.VICES FTR. THE SAN
MATEO COUNTY ENER.GY WATCH

This Agreement entered this Day of _ 200B, by and between the CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COLINTY, ajointpowers agency formed for
the purpose of preparation, adoption and monitoring of a variety of county-wide state-mandated plans,
hereinafter calied "C/CAG" and the COLTNTY OF SAN N4ATEO, hereinafter referred to as "COUNTY."

wITr.{ESgETÉ{

WHEREAS, C/CAG is committed to working with Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) and the County ro
establish a San Mateo County Energy Watch; and

V/HEREAS, C/CAG and the COLTNTY are committed to a joint and equal partnership with PG&E for the
Local Govemment Partnership, the San Mateo Energy Watch; and

V/HEREAS, C/CAG, desires to obtain services from the COLINTY for the COUNTY to serve as the
primary staff support function for the San Mateo County Energy Watch; and

V/HEREAS, the COLINTY is committed to providing staff services for Green activities including the San
Mateo Energy Watch; and
V/HEREAS, C/CAG will execute, or has executed, aLocal Government Fartnership contract with PG&E
to implement the San Mateo Energy Watch;

NOV/, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties as follows:

1. Services to be provided by CO{.INTY. The COUNTY shall provide services as described in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

2. Payments. In consideration of the services rendered in accordance with all terms, conditions and
specifications set forth herein and in Exhibit A, C/CAG shall reimbuse COUNTY for eligible costs as

set forth in Exhibit A. Eligible costs constitute those that are deemed eligible for reimbursement by
PG&E. Payments shall be made within 30 days after receipt from the County and approval ofmonthly
invoices from PG&E. Alternatively cost reimbursement for some COUNTY costs may come directly
from PG&E. Under this contract C/CAG will not provide any cost reimbursement beyond that
authorized and paid for by PG&E. Any C/CAG reimbursement of ineligible costs must be addressed
in a separate agreement between the parties. It is estimated that the total cost reimbursement thru
December 37,2011 will be approximately $750,000.

3. Relationship of the Farties. It is understood that this is an Agreement by and between
Independent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any other
relationship whatsoever other than that of Independent Contractor.

4. Non-Assignabilify. COUNTY shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a third
parly without the prior written consent of C/CAG, and any attempted assignment without such
prior written consent in violation of this Section automatically shall terminate this Agreement.

1.r7



7"

5.

6

9.

l0

Comtract Tenm. This Agreement shall be in effect as of October 9, 2008 and shall terminate on
December 31,2071; provided, however, either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for
any reason by providing 30 days' notice to the other party. Termination to be effective on the date
specified in the notice. In the e\¡ent of termination under this paragraph, COUNTY shall be paid
for all services provided to the date of termination.

Ilold Fnarmless/ Indemnity. COUNTY shall defend, indemniff and save harmless C/CAG and
its member agencies and their employees, agents and officers from all claims, suits, damages or
actions arising from COI-INTY's perfornance under this Agreement. C/CAG shall defend,
indemnify and save harmless COLINTY and its supervisors, agents and officers from all claims,
suits, damages or actions arising from C/CAG's performance under this Agreement

The duty of the parties to indemniff and save harmless as set forth herein, shall include
the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code.

Wonkers' Compensation Coverage, Statutory Workers' Compensation lnsurance and Employer's
Liab,ility Insurance will be provided by the COUNTY with limits of not less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000) for any and all persons employed directly or indirectly by COUNTY. In the
alternative, COLTNTY may rely on a self-insurance program to meet these requirements so long as
the program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the Califomia Labor Code. In
such case, excess Worlcers' Compensation Insurance with limits of not iess than five million
dollars ($5,000,000) shall be maintained. The insurer, if insurance is provided, and the COLINTY,
if a program of self-insurance is provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against C/CAG for
loss arising from worker injuries sustained under this Agreement.

Liabilify Insurance. COUNTY shall take out and maintain during the life of this Agreement such
Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance as shall protect COIINTY, its
employees, officers and agents while performing work covered by this Agreement from any and
all claims for damages for bodily injury, including accidental death, as well as any and all
operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by COUNTY or by any sub-
contractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them. In the alternative,
COUNTY may rely on a self-insurance program to meet these requirements so long as the
program of selÊinsurance complies fully with the provisions of the California Labor Code.

In the event of the breach of any provision of this section, or in the event any notice is received
which indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled, C/CAG, at its
option, may, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, immediately
declare a material breach of this Agreement and suspend all further services pursuant to this
Agreement.

Non-discrimination. COUNTY and its subcontractors performing the services on behalf of the
COTINTY shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group of persons
on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation,
marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions, medical condition, mental or physical
disability or veteran's status, or in any manner prohibited by federal, state or local laws.

Accessibilify of Services to Disabled Persor¡s. COLINTY, not C/CAG, shall be responsible for
compliance with all applicable requirements regarding services to disabled persons, including any
requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

8.

1_18



ï1

t2.

l3

14.

15.

16.

Suhsûütutions. trf particular people are identified in Exhibit A as working on this Agreement,
COLINTY will not assign others to work in their place without written permission from C/CAG.
Any substitution shall be with a person of commensurate experienoe and knowledge.

Joint Froperty. As between C/CAG and COIINTY any system or documents developed,
produced or provided under this Agreement shall become the joint property of C/CAG and the
COTINTY.

Access to Records. COUNTY shall retain,for aperiod of no less than five years, all books,
documents, papers, and records which are directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of
making audit, examination, excerpts, and transcriptions, and shall provide CCAG, its member
agencies, and or their auditors with access to said books and records.

COUNTY shall maintain all required records for f,rve years after C/CAG makes final payments.

Merger Ctrause. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with regard to
the matters covered in this Agreement. Any prior agreement, promises, negotiations or
representations between the parties not expressly stated in this document are not binding.

,dmendments. Any changes in the services to be performed under this Agreement shall be
incorporated in written amendments, which shall specify the changes in work performed and any
adjustments in compensation and schedule. All amendments shall be executed by the C/CAG
Executive Director or a designated representative, and the County of San Mateo or a designated
representative. No claim for additional compensation or extension of time shali be recognized
unless contained in a duly executed amendment.

Governing l-aw. This Agreement'shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and any
suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County of San Mateo, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year
indicated.

County of San Mateo

By:
Adrienne Tissier,

Board ofSupervisors - President
Date

By:
Thomas M. Kasten

C/CAG Chair
Date

By:
C/CAG Legal Counsel

1.1.9

Date



,]ZE



10

Exhibit.A

SAÌ{ MATEO COTJNT'Y E,T{ER.GY \ryATCÉT
LOC^AT- GOVE R,NMENT' PAR.TNER,SFTTP

SER.VICES TO tsÐ PR.OVIDEÐ

Introduction - The Cityl County Association of Govemments (C/CAG) is committed to working with
Facific Gas and Electric (PG&E) and the County of San Mateo to establish a San Mateo County Energy
Watch, a local government partnership between C/CAG, the County and PG&E to provide public goods
funds managed by the California Public Utilities Commission for Energy Efficiency projects in San Mateo
County. The County of San Mateo ("County") will serve as the primary staff support frmction for C/CAG.

C/CAG - PG&E Contract - C/CAG has executed General Conditions and Specific Conditions with
Scope of Work with PG&E for the San Mateo County Energy Watch (the "C/CAG-PG&E Contract").
The C/CAG-PG&E Contract has been read and reviewed by the County and specifies the tasks that
are to be performed by C/CAG (and in many cases how it is to be done). The tasks so described in the
C/CAG-PG&E Contract are the Services to be provided by the County of San Mateo pursuant to this
agreement. A copy of the C/CAG-PG&E Contract is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Partnership - This effort is a partnership between the City I County Association of Governments
(C/CAG) and the County of San Mateo as the Local Government Partner and PG&E. It is recognized
that a good faith effort has been made to address the terms, conditions and scope of work. Since this is
a partnership it is likely there will be further changes on the tems, conditions and scope of work.
C/CAG and the County of San Mateo as the LGP and PG&E agree to work in good faith to address
these issues as they develop.

Management Oversight - San Mateo County shall provide reporting, information, ar,d meetings with
C/CAG staff as necessary to make certain that the San Mateo County Energy Watch is properly and
effectively implemented.

Power of C/CAG Representation - The individual designated by the County as its Project Manager for
the services to be provided herein is granted the authority to represent C/CAG and the Local
Government Partnership relative to the implementation of the San Mateo Energy V/atch. However,
changes to the Scope of Work under the C/CAG-PG&E Contract must be approved and executed by
C/CAG.

Payments - The referenced PG&E contract identifies the tasks and associated cost reimbursement.
C/CAG will submit the cost reimbursement request to PG&E for consideration. C/CAG will
reimburse the County for the full amount that is approved by PG&E. Altematively cost
reimbursement for some COUNTY costs may come directly from PG&E based on an hourly rate and
time worked, and for approved additional costs such as marketing materials development and printing,
website design and maintenance. Under this contract C/CAG will not provide any cost reimbursement
beyond that authorized and paid for by PG&E. Any C/CAG reimbursement of ineligible costs must be
addressed in a separate agreement between the parties.

F;\USERS\ewms\03 Program Files\Grants\CCAG Countywide Grants\Contract Docs\SMC CCAG LGP Agreements\SMC CCAG LGP Agreemenr FINAI doc
L : \ CLIENT\C DEPTS \ CCÀc \2 O C I \ SivtcAgreemen: F:na] - l- at recii . dcc

20

30

40

50

60

NI



4ant¿ ¿



C/CAG,AGts,NÐA R.EPORT'

Date: November 12,2009

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 09-62 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute an amendment to the contract with Ford Motol Company for an arnount
not to exceed $40,000 to continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Lfernal
Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional year.

(For fuither information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-1420)

Recommendation:

Review and approval of Resolution 09-62 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
amendment to the contract with Ford Motor Company for an amount not to exceed $40,000 to
continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one
additional year, in accordance with the staff recornmendation,

Fiscal Impact:

$40,000 - Cal be funded within the adopted C/CAG Budget,

Source of Reve¡rue:

C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee.

Background/ Discussion :

The C/CAG Board adopted Resolution 07-12 on 5/10107 I"o implement a Hydrogen Shuttle. The
shuttle has been in service since 12107. Key results from the shuttle include:

1- Greater than 80% in service time (less than20Yo "down time" for repairs),
2- High ridership.
3- Fueling at VTA has been trouble free.
4- Detailed out reach plan implemented to provide exposure for the shuttle and C/CAG.
5- Cost for the two years has been significantly under the $250,000 budget.

Clearly the technology has been proven with good reliability, The current shuttle contract ends
12131109. Ford Motor Company has offered to extend the term one year for $40,000, The
California Air Resources Board is considering contributing $20,000 tovsard the lease v¿hich
would potentially reduce C/CAG's cost to $20,000. The current contract was for $125,000 per ITEM 7.3.tr

IL3



year and was paid by the California Air Resources Board. Therefore, this is a reasonable cost for
extending the lease. Given that the program is operating trouble free with minimum oversight (

required it would be easy to accommodate an extension of one year. The reasons to consider an

extension include:

1- Provide an almost zero emissions shuttle in San Mateo County.
2- Provide service between East Palo and the Palo Alto Caltrain Station.
3- Continue to provide high profile for C/CAG and the technology,
4- This would support climate protection in San Mateo County.
5- Would potentially be able to fuel at the SFIA Hydrogen Fueling Station.

C/CAG staff recommends that the Board commit $40,000 maximum to extend the shuttle for one

year to I2l3Ill0. Direct staff to work with the California Air Resources Board (CARB) to
possibly provide $20,000 in funding towards the lease.

Attachment:

Resolution 09-62
C/CAG - Hydrogen Demonstration Shuttle Report FY 2008-09 Fourth Quarter

,4.lternatives:

1- Review and approval of Resolution 09-62 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the contract r¡'ith Ford Motor Company for an amount not to exceed $40,000
to continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for
one additional year in accordance with the staff recommendation.

2- Review and approval of Resolution 09-62 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the contract with Ford Motor Company for an amount not to exceed $40,000

to continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for
one additional.vear in accordance with the staff recommendation with modifications.

3- No action.

IZ4



RESTI,UTITN Û9-62

R.ESOI,UT'TON OF'TÍ{8, BOAR.Ð OF ÐIRECTTRS OF THE CTTV/CÛUNTV
ASSOCTATXON OF' GOVERNMENTS OF' SAN VTATEO COUNTY
AUTT{ORTZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN.AMENDNTENT TO
THE CONTRACT WITH FORD MOTOR COMPANY FOR. AN AMOUNT
NOT T'O EXCEED $4O,OOO TT CONTTNUE, THE LEASE OF THE F.ORD
T{YÐRÛGEN INTERNAL COMtsUSTION E,NGTNE (ICE) VET{ICT,E, F'OR
ONE AÐDTTIONAI-, YEAR.

WHEREAS, the CitylCounty Association of Govemments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County is
a Joint Powers Authority created by the Cities and the County; and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG entered irÍo contract with Ford Motor Company as recipient of the
hydrogen shuftle grant for a two year lease on the shuttle and maintenance; and

WIIEREÄ.S, this lease with Ford Motor Company will expire on I2l3Il09; and

WI{EREAS, Ford Motor Company offered to extend the lease one year for $40,000; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into a contract with the Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority (SCVTA) in older to provide fuel for the shuttle; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG will need to modiff the contract with the Peninsula Congestion
Alliance (Alliance) for storage, management and operations of the shuttle; and

WIIERE.{S, the shuttle is currently in service; and

\ryI{EREdS, the shuttle has performed well with greater than 80% in service and high
ridership;

NO\ry, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RE,SOLVEÐ by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an

amendment to the contract with Ford Motor Company for an amount not to exceed $40,000 to
continue the lease of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (lCE) vehicle for one

additional year. Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate necessary contracts.

PASSEÐ, APFROVEÐ, ANÐ AÐOPTED TTIXS 12TEI ÐAY TF NOVEMBER 2OO9

rz5

Thomas M. Kasten, Chait^



126



Date:

TO:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGE,NÐA R.EFORT'

November 12,2009

C/CAG Board of Directors

Richard Napier, Executive Director - C/CAG

Review and approval of Resolution 09-63 authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the
operating cost of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle
for one additional year for up to $75,000.

(For further information or response to question's, contact Richard Napier at 650 599-L420)

Recomrnenda-tion:

Review and approval of Resolution 09-63 authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the operating cost of
the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional year for up to
$75,000, in accordance with the staff recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:

$75,000 - Can be funded within the adopted C/CAG Budget,

Source of Revenue:

C/CAG Motor Vehicle Fee.

Background/ Discussion :

The C/CAG Board adopted Resolution 07-12 on 5/10107 to implement a Hydrogen Shuttle. The
shuttle has been in service sínce 12107. Key results from the shuttle include:

1- Greater than 80% in service time (less than20o/o "down time" for repairs).
2- High ridership.
3- Fueling at VTA has been trouble free.

4- Detailed out reach plan implemented to provide exposure for the shuttle and C/CAG.
5- Cost for the two years has been signifìcantly under the $250,000 budget.

Clearly the technology has been proven with good reliability. The cur:rsnt shuttle contract ends

12131109. Ford Motor Company has offered to extend the term one year for $40,000. The
California Air Resources Board is considering contributing $20,000 toward the lease, which
would potentially reduce C/CAG's cost to $20,000, The current contract was for $125,000 per

year and was paid by the California Air Resources Board. Therefore, this is a reasonable cost for
extending the lease. Given that the program is operating trouble free with minimum oversight
required it would be easy to accommodate an extension of one year. The reasons to consider an

extension include:

LZ7

TTEM 7.3.2



1- Provide an almost zero emissions shuttle in San Mateo County. (

2- Provide service between East Palo and the Palo Alto Caltrain Station.
3- Continue to provide high profrle for C/CAG and the technology.
4- This would support climate protection in San Mateo County.
5- 'Would potentially be able to fuel at the SFIA Hydrogen Fueling Station.

There will be operating cost of up to $75,000 for the additional year. The current Hydrogen
Shuttle operating cost are shared between C/CAG and the Transportation Authority. There is

currently no commitment from the Transportation Authority for the extensions. However, staff
would work with the Transportation Authority to see if the TA would partner with C/CAG on the

operating cost.

C/CAG staff recommends Board approval of Resolution 09-63 for the $75,000 in operating cost

of the hydrogen shuttle. This approval would be contilgent upon approval of Resolution09-62,
which extends the hydrogen shuttle service for one year.

Attachment:

Resolution 09-63

.Alternatives:

1- Review and approval of Resolution 09-63 authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the operating

cost of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional;'ear
for up to $75,000, in accordance with the staff recommendation.

2- Review and approval of Resolution 09-63 authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the operating
cost of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional year

for up to $75,000, in accordance with the staff recommendation, with modifications.

3- No action.

IZ8



RESOT,UTTTN O9-63

RESOI,UTTOÌ.{ OF.TT{E tsOARÐ OF ÐIR.ECTOR.S OF.TT{8,
CTTV/COUT{TY ASSOCTATION OF' GOVERNMENTS OF SAI\ I\4.4T8,O
COUNTY AUTI{ORNZIF{G C/CAG STAFF TO FUI{D TTIE OPER,{TXNG

COST OF'TF{E F'ORÐ TIYÐROGEN TNTERNAL COMtsUSTIOI{ ENGXNE
(rcE) vEE{xcn E FOR ONE AÐÐITIONAI- YEAR. FtR Up TO $75,000

WI{ERE,{S, the CitylCounff Association of Govemments (C/CAG) of SanMateo County is
a Joint Powers Authority created by the Cities and the County; and,

\ryIIEREAS, C/CAG entered into contract with Ford Motor Company as recipient of the
hydroggn shuttle grant for a two year lease on the shuttle and maintenance; and

\ryHERE.dS, this lease with Ford Motor Company will expire on l2l3Il09; and

WI{EREAS, the shuttle is currently in service; and,

\ryI{EREAS, Ford Motor Company offered to extend the lease one year for $40,000; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into a contract with the Santa Clara Valley
Transportation Authority (SCVTA) in order to provide fuel for the shuttle; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG will need to modify the contract with the Peninsula Congestion
Alliance (Alliance) for storage, management and operations of the shuttle; and

WHEI{EAS, the operating cost for extending the shuttle for one year will cost $75,000;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County authorizing C/CAG staff to fund the operating
cost of the Ford Hydrogen Internal Combustion Engine (ICE) vehicle for one additional year for
up to $75,000. Authorizethe Executive Director to negotiate necessary contracts.

P,A,SSED, APPROVEÐ, A,NÐ AÐOPTED TI{IS 12TÉX DA.Y OF'NOVEMtsER.2OO9

rz9

Thomas M. Kqsten, Chair



r3ø



C/CAG,&GENDA REPTRT

Ðate: November 12,2009

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

Frorn: Richard Napier, Executive Director

Subject: Consideration of a revision to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAC) Membership Policy.

(For further information please contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RECOMMENDÄ.TION

That the C/CAG Board consider a revision to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAC) Membership Policy.

F'ISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact.

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Not applicable

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION

The C/CAG BPAC has a Membership Policy that states that Public Members may serve a
maximum of three (3) fwo (2) year terms on the BPAC. There have been a number of public
members that have now been termed out as a result of this policy. It has been brought to staff s

attention that perhaps this policy should be revisited by the Board of Directors. The concern has
been that as Public Members are termed out, there is institutional knowledge that is lost along
with the insight of Public Members familiar with the framework of the Transportation
Development Act (TDA) bicycle and pedestrian funding administered by C/CAG in San Mateo
County.

Term limits were put into place in order to increase broad public participation and to help
address some issues with the BPAC at that time. This policy has worked well and addressed
some of the issues that the BPAC had and has enabled the BPAC to focus on the C/CAG BPAC
mission and work plan and not on bicycle advocacy.

r31

IT'EVí 7"4



Two options available to the Board include: revise the policy so that public members may return 1.

to the BPAC after three terms after sitting out for u 1*6-year (one term) period or to leave the (
policy as it stands.

Itlew language to be considered:

Public members are appointedfor a maximum of three (3) consecutive terms on this Committee,
with eachfull term being nuo (2) yeers. A public member that has previously served on the
Committee and has been termed out can be consideredþr appointment if a minímum of two
yeors høs passed since they were termed ouL

ATTACIIMENTS

o BPAC Membership Policy adopted on March 9,2006

L3?.



tsPAC Meml¡ership Folicy adopted by C/CAG tsoard om N,Iarch 9,20t6

o For reappointment of existing members, past attendance records should be a
consideration. The attendance policy should be in accordance with the adopted
Board Policy which ìs that members are required to attend a minimum oll5o/o of
all meetings (including regular meetings that did not achieve a quorum) in the
past consecutive 12 months.

. No more than two (2) members, either elected or public, should reside in the same
jurisdiction. This new requirement will only apply to new applicants to BPAC
and not to existing members.

e Candidates will complete the BPAC Membership Application Form.
n Recruitment announcements should be sent to local Bicycle and Pedestrian

gloups.

133



.,4
IÙ=



10.3 Email from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG,
dated l0l27l0g. Re: Lener to c/cAG.

10.0 COMMLINICATIONS - Information only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 5991406 or
nblair@co.sanmateo.ca.us or download a copy from C/CAG's website - ww-w.ccag.ca.gov.

10.1 Letter from Richard Napier, Executive Director C/CAG, to Honorable Scott HaggerLy,Chair,
dated 10122109. Re: Support for the MTC Proposal for STP/ CMAQ and ARRA-guókfiil of
s222M for the Freeway Performance Initiative p. 135

I0'2 Letter from John Langbein, Redwood City, to Deborah Gordon, Chair, dated 10126/09. Re:
San Mateo County Bicycle Map. p.137

to John Langbein, Redwood City,
p. 139

l0'4 Press Release from Richard Napier, Executive Director ClCAG,and John Hoang, C/CAG Staff,
dated 10122109. Re: 2009 Roaãway System Monitoring Program and Performance Measures
for San Mateo County. p.l4l

11.0 MEMBERCOMMUNICATIONS

I2,O ADJOURN

Next scheduled meeting: December 10, 2009 Regular Board Meeting.

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at
San Mateo County Transit District office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular
board meeting are available for public inspection. Those records tha-t are distributed less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all
members, or a majority of the members of the Board. The Board has designated the Cityl County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 5i5 County Center, 5th Floor,
Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of making those public records availablã for inspection.
The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet Website, at the link for agendas fãr upcoming
meetings. The website is located at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov.

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or seryices in attending and participating in this
meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days plior to-the mieting"aotr.

Ifyou have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff

Executive Director: Richard Napier 650 599-1420 Administrative Assistant; Nancy Bloir 650 5gg-j406

555 cou¡¡rv cpNr¡n, 5m FLoon, Rrowooo cnv, cA 94063 PHor.rs: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.g227



FUTURE MEETINGS

November 12,2009
November 12,2009
November 17,2009
November 19,2009
November I9,20A9

November 23,2009
November 30,2009

(
Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2od Floor Auditorium - canceled'

C/õAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 7:00 p'm.

NPDES Technical Advisory Committee - TBD'cancelled.
CMp Teclnical Advisory ðommittee - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 p.m.

Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee -555 County Center, Redwood City, CA -

3:00 p.m.
CNßQ Committee - San Mateo City Hatl - Conference Room C - 3:00 p'm'

Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5ü Fl, Redwood City - Noon



C/CAG
Crrv/CouNqv AssocrarroN oF Govnnxwrurs

OF SAN MÀTT,O CO{Ì,ITY

ton"BelmontoBrisbaneøBurlingameøcolma.DalycityøEastpaloAltouFostercitye¡yo¡¡¡roonBay"¡¡¡¡¡r¡oroughoMenloparkeMillbrae
Pacifica'PortolaValleycRedwoodCity"SorBru.nocsanCarlos"SanMateo"SanMateòCounty"SouthsanFranciscoøWoodside

October 22,2009

Metropolitan Transportation Commission
101 Eighth Street
Oakland, CA 94607

Attention: The Honorable Scott Haggerty, Chair

Subject. Support for the MTC proposal for STF/ CMAQ and ARRA Backfill of S2Z2M
for the Freeway Performance Initiative

Dea_r Chairman Haggerty,

The Cityl County Associatiori-of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) is the
Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County and is responsible for programming the
San Vfateo County discretionary State and Federal Transportation funds and coordinating these
with the l-ocal Sales Tax Measure Strategic Plan

C/CAG is a strong supporter of establishing a high priority for Intelligent Transportation System
(ITS) solutions, since ITS can be implemented much faster with the highest return on
investment of any transportatìon solution. Therefore, C/CAG strongly supports the MTC staff
proposal fot $222M of ARRA Backfill and STP/ CMAQ funding for the Freeway Performance
Initiative (FPI) Key justification for this support is as follows.

1- ITS solutions have the highest return on investment and should be a priority for
funding.

2- Ramp metering is a proven effective solution and should
the Freeway Ferformance Initiative.

be expanded as proposed in

It takes much less time to implement ITS solutions.
FPI projects will provide improved operations of the freeway with a resulting pollution
and climate benefit.

5- Don't take funds from FPI to put on a program with a lower return on investment

Gven that FFI has the highest cost effectiveness this should be the last program that funds are
reduced to address other needs. Therefore, it is requested that the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) approve the MTC Staffrecommendation to provide $222Mfor the
Freeway Performance Initiative from STP/ CMAQ and the ARRA Backfill Your consideration
of this request is appreciated. If there are any questions please contact Richard Napier at 650
599-1420

aJ-

4-

135

NTEß{ 1O.I



Sincerely,
ti 

',

./-, it I ''i i-,,-.i."" -
:.J- - Fe 't.1. ' 1

Richard Napier
Executive Director
City/ County Association of Governments

cc: Programming and Allocations Committee

Sue Lempert - MTC RePresentative

Adrienne Tissier - MTC Representative

13t



John Langbein
152 Oakfield Ave.

Redwood Ciry, CA 94061
j ohn:langb ein@yah oo. com

October 26,2009

Deborah Gordon, Chair
C/CAG, CitylCounty Association of Governments
555 County Office Building
Fifth Floor
Itedwood City, CA 94063

Re: New bicycle map of San Mateo County

Dear Chairperson Gordon,

I have received a copy of ttre revjsed bicycle map of San Mateo County that was recently produced by
the C/CAG Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee with input by the County and cities within it.
I find that the map is easy to read and has a wealth of information.

However, I am distressed to see a number of errors on the map. There are several cases of mislabeled
bike routes, routes mapped on non-existent trails, and places where more information should be given.
Consequently, if an individual has no prior knowledge of a particular route when planning a local bike
trip, the person could be grossly misled and, at vr'orst, encounter a potentially dangerous situation
because the map was not accurate.

As examples, I list three different problems that I saw on the ne\M map for the area near where I live,
For comparison, I will give the information provided on the older "Barclay's" Map.

o Woodside Road between the Alameda de las Pulgas and RT 101 is listed as 'Additional cyclist
suggested route". Although I would certainly like to see some improvements to Woodside RD
to better accommodate cyclists, it should be labeled as "less preferred", as that section of
Woodside RD can be very congested and is suitable only for those who are willing and able to
ride in hear,y, fast traffic. The older map lists Woodside as "less preferred".

e The new map shows a route just north of East Bayshore in Redwood City linking Woodside Rd
to Marsh RD in Menlo Park. A few weeks ago, I tried to find this route. At the Menlo Park end,
near Bayfront Park, I found a locked gate to a levee that led into the Cargill salt works. At the
Redwood City end, I found only wetlands from a salt pond. Consequently, this is a non-existent
route. The old map shows no such route.

c The new map shows a route using the bridge over Redwood Creek east of RT 101 and
connecting Uccelli RD with Maple. Unforrunately, although the bridge was built with public
money, access to the bridge crosses private land. Fortunately, that owner has not restricted
access, but nonetheless the route is less than ideal because of its ownership and, at times, it can
be impassible from heavy rains turning the access into a muddy field. This situation should be
stated on the map with the comment "informal access across dirt field and impassible in wet
weather". The old map did not include the route over the bridge since at the time of the map's
publication, the bike path located just northeast of RTt0l connecting San Carlos Ai¡port to
Whipple did not exist;the bridge provided no connections then.

L37

ETÐßiT TO.2



Other problems on the map exist and are not just limited to Redwood City. Currently, I have collected
numerous comments on map errors from others through the Silicon Valley Bicycle Coalition. I would
like to turn over our comments to Spindler Carlography so that they can update the digital map that is
available on the Web. This should happen soon in order to provide users with an acculate bike map of
the County.

C/CAG kindly provided me a copy of its contract Spindler Carlography. The contract has a provision
for a second printing that would need to be exe¡cised by March 2010. Key to that provision is that
Spindler Cartography will provide edits at no cost. With less than 6 months remaining in the contract,
now is the time provide Spindler with our revisions. Given that C/CAG still has most of the copies of
the paper map from the original ordet, and, as of yet, has not identified a mechanism to distribute these
maps, it would seem unlikely that $5849 will be spent to print 10,000 more copies of the paper map.
However, updating the electronic map and posting it on the C/CAG website is probably a no-cost
option which should be acted on soon. In addition, since most of the edits that I have are corrections,I
do not see any need to have the cities and County review the changes.

SincJeþ

John Langbein

cc: Richard Napier and Tom Madalena, C/CAG staff
Matt Grocott, Chairperson, BPAC

4 îa)lùÕ



R.Ëchand NapEer - Re: l-eÈten to C/CAG

Irage I ot'l

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
CC:

Richard Napier

John Langbein

10127120091:05 PM

Re; Letter to C/CAG

netsakt@comcast.neÇ Richard Napier; Sandy Wong; Tom Madalena

Thank you for the comments on the bike map. We relied heavily on the bike activists and the Cities/ County for
determining what went on the map. All inputs were reviewed and approved by the cities/ county, We also did a
check of the map based on the input received. It is recognized that the map may have some errors. All changes
to the map must also be reviewed and approved by the respective cities. We do not have the resources to make
ongoing and continual changes to the map. Therefore, we will collect the changes and at an appropriate time in the
future update the map. Since this is a C/CAG Contract, Steve Spindler will not be authorized to make any changes
(even electronically)except those directed by C/CAG staff. We are using our current limited resources to create a
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan,

Thank you,

John Langbein

.Ç:
:$:,
sf ,'.tll]slti: liri:l:i;i¡;r{.. i li:{':il.lÌrJ:fì::JrÌ l(:ii.j i::i::ii11.

TTEM XO.3

Settines\Temp\XPgrpwise\4AE6F0ODDPV/D 10127 12009
139

fi I e : //C : \lD ocum ents an d S ettings\pwu s er\L ocal



14t¡



PRESS RELEASE
For Imrnediate Release

(October 22,2009)

Contact: Richand Napier, Executive Ðirector - 650 599-1420
cify/county Association of Governments (c/c,A.G) of san Mateo county

2OO9 ROADWAY SYSTEM MONITORING PR.OGRAM ANÐ
PERFOR.MANCE MEASURES FOR SAN MATEO COUNTY

Redwood City' Calif. - The City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG)of San Mateo

County, representing all twenty cities plus the County, recently completed work to monitor

roadway traffrc level of service (LOS) and conduct travel time surveys for autos, rails, and bus

routes for 2009. The biennial report, which is part of the Congestion Management Program

(CMP) update, evaluates transportation system performance measurements against established

baseline standards and past results to document changes to the transportation network in San

Mateo County.

The CMP roadway network is made up of 53 roadway segments and 16 intersections. The

monitoring results indicate that two roadway segments exceeded their LOS Standard. The

segments are located on State Route 1 from the San Francisco County line to Linda Mar Blvd.

and on State Route 83 from US 101 to V/illow Road. All 16 intersections are in compliance.

------ More------

vagel of2

141

ïTENÏ 10"4



Travel time for both autos and transit are measured during peak morning and afternoon periods.

Travel times for autos on US 101 between the County line, when compared to 2007 figures,

decreased by up to seven minutes in the southbound direction and increased by up to four

minutes in the northbound direction. Implementation of ramp metering continues to improve

traffic congestion and directly contributes to the improved travel times in the southbound

direction.

Travel times for bus and passenger rail modes were estimated based on SamTrans and Caltrain

published schedules for travel between the County lines during peak commute periods. Travel

times for Caltrain service decreased by up to four minutes and SamTrans travel time have

increased by up to eight minutes as comparedto 2007 figures. The data indicates that total

annual and daily ridership for SamTrans, Caltrain, and BART has increased when compared to

2007 levels.

################

Press Release Contact:
Richard Napier, Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
6s0 599-1420

Additional Press Release Contact:
John Hoang
C/CAG staff
650 363-4105

vage2 of2

1.4?


	CCAG Nov 09 Board packet.pdf
	ccag part 2.pdf

